AGENDA
Administration & Rules Committee

Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue
Jefferson, Wl 53549

November 26, 2014, Room 112, 8:00 a.m.

Committee Members
James Braughler, Vice Chair — Jennifer Hanneman — Steve Nass, Secretary, Amy Rinard, Chair — Jim Schroeder

Call to Order

Roll Call

Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law Requirements

Review of Agenda

Public Comment

Approval of the October 29, 2014 Administration & Rules Committee meeting minutes
Approval of the October 28, 2014 and November 12, 2014 County Board meeting minutes

Discussion and possible action on newspaper cost and formatting for October 14, 2014 County Board
Minutes

©® N o o~ 0w N~

9. Communications
10. Update - Task Force on County Government Organization and Operations

11. Discussion and possible action on Ordinance “In regard to County committees, boards, commissions or other
bodies, (1) amend Board rules regarding procedure for election of officers and (2) create section allowing
chair to maintain reasonable control of public comment”

12. Discussion and possible action on of Ordinance “Create Board Rule on vacancies on the County Board”
13. Discussion of policy for “naming rights” of county facilities
14. Discussion and possible action on records retention and social media

15. Discussion and possible action on reducing the number of members that serve on the Solid Waste/Air
Quality Committee and also reduce the number of times that they meet.

16. Discussion and possible action on resolutions, letters or reports from other governmental agencies
a. Miwaukee County Resolution “Requesting a response from the Wisconsin Department of Health
Services to the questions posed by the Milwaukee County Aging and Disability Resource Center
Governing Board”

17. Review Financial Reports
a. County Administrator
b. Clerk of Courts
c. Corporation Counsel
d. County Board
e. Register of Deeds

18. County Administrator's monthly report
19. Discuss December meeting date — Scheduled for December 31, 2014

20. Tentative Future Meeting and Agenda Items
All meetings in Room 112 at 8:30 a.m. unless noted

21. Adjourn

The Committee may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the agenda

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator
24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



10.

11.

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD A

COMMITTEE MINUTES
October 29, 2014
Administration & Rules Committee
Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Rinard at 8:30 a.m.
Roll Call

Administration and Rules Committee Members
Members present: Jim Braughler, Jennifer Hanneman, Steve Nass, Amy Rinard and Jim
Schroeder.

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier - County Administrator; Connie Freeberg, Paralegal; Brian
Lamers - Finance Director; Amy Smith, Reporter - Jefferson Daily Union; Stacie Hoffman -
Register of Deeds; Carla Robinson - Clerk of Courts and J. Blair Ward - Corporation Counsel.

Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law Requirements
Wehmeier certified compliance with the open meeting law.

Review of Agenda
[tem 14 was moved up after Item 7 to accommodate staff.

Public Comment

Approval of September 24, 2014 Administration & Rules Committee meeting minutes
Motion made by Schroeder; Second by Hanneman to approve the September 24, 2014
Administration & Rules Committee meeting minutes as presented. (Ayes-All) Motion carried.

Approval of October 14, 2014 County Board minutes
Corrections were distributed for the committee members to review.

Motion made by Braughler; Second by Hanneman to approve the October 14, 2014 County
Board meeting minutes as corrected. (Ayes-All). Motion carried.

Communications
a. Corrections for October 14, 2014 County Board minutes
b. 2015-2016 Legislative Agenda

Update on appointment of District 24 supervisor

Schroeder informed the committee that they have one candidate interested in being appointed
as Supervisor for District 24. Her name is Kelly Edwards from UW Whitewater. He and
Supervisor Foelker will be interviewing her. Schroeder hopes to bring a recommendation to
the November County Board. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action on Resolution “Establishing Task Force on County
Government Organization and Operations”

Ward provided a final draft of the resolution for the committee to review. The committee
supports the changes to this resolution. The intent is to appoint 4-5 supervisors. The fiscal
note will show an amount under $3,000 to cover the meeting fees for the supervisors.

Motion by Nass; Second by Braughler to approve the resolution with an added fiscal note not
to exceed $3,000 and forward to the County Board for their consideration. (Ayes-All) Motion
Carried.

Discussion and possible decision on the Election of Council Chairperson, Vice
Chairperson and Secretary of other Boards, Commissions, Councils and Committees
that are not specified in the County Board Rules

Wehmeier explained that this item brought forward by the Land Information Council. Ward
provided some language options for the Committee to consider. The Committee approved the
language suggested in Option 2.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Motion by Schroeder; Second by Hanneman to approve the language in Option 2 and forward
to the County Board for their consideration. (Ayes-All) Motion Carried.

Review and discuss WCA Budget priorities and legislative initiatives

Information on the WCA Budget priorities and legislative initiatives was provided for the
committee to review. Wehmeier highlighted various budget initiatives for the committee. No
action taken.

Discussion of Committee Rules

Wehmeier explained that he has received questions from committee chairs regarding public
comment in terms of what can be discussed and the time limits imposed. Wehmeier asked that
the committee start to think about other issues in the committee rules that the Committee
may want to address. It was suggested that a statement be put in the rules stating that the
chair has authority to limit public comment to a reasonable amount of time. Education on
handling these types of situations could also be discussed at a future committee chair meeting.
Ward will revise the committee rules and bring them back to the committee for review at their
next meeting. No action taken.

Reconsideration and possible action on inserting resolutions, ordinances and reports
in the County Board minutes

In April the committee decided to include the executive summaries in the minutes on a trial
basis. Schroeder informed the committee that the budget for printing will be over budget this
year. The committee’s goal was to make the minutes more informative to the public. The
committee agreed to continue the inclusion of the resolutions, ordinances and reports in the
minutes and review it again in April. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action on resolutions, letters or reports from other
governmental agencies

a. Walworth Resolution “Supporting a Full Environmental Impact Statement for Enbridge
Energy Line 61 Expansion and Needed Public Input”

The committee reviewed the resolution. No action taken.
Review Financial Reports

a. County Administrator
b. Clerk of Courts

c. Corporation Counsel
d. County Board

e. Register of Deeds

Financial reports were provided for the committee to review. No action taken.

County Administrator’s monthly reports

Wehmeier gave an oral report for the committee to review. There was a lot of work done on
the 2015 Budget. He is currently working with Departments to wrap up the 2014 budget.
Sales tax has increased. There has been a lot of work on the Highway Facility. If anyone wants
to tour the new highway facility they can join the Infrastructure Committee at the end of their
meetings or arrange a time with Wehmeier. The 140 Outbrief for the Health department went
very well. No budget amendments have been submitted. Wehmeier addressed questions and
comments from the committee. No action taken.

Set next meeting date
November 26t at 8:00 a.m. The committee will discuss rescheduling the December 31stdate at
their next meeting.



19. Tentative Future Agenda Items and Meeting Dates

e Approval of October 29, 2014 Administration & Rules Committee meeting minutes

¢ Approval of October 28 and November 12, 2014 County Board meeting minutes

¢ Discussion and possible action on resolutions, letters or reports from other governmental
agencies

e Discussion and possible action on changes to the County Board Rules

e Discussion and possible action on reducing the number of members that serve on the Solid
Waste/Air Quality Committee and also reduce the number of times that they meet

20. Adjourn
Motion made by Nass; Second by Hanneman to adjourn at 9:41 a.m. (Ayes-All) Motion Carried.



#3

Connie Freebert_;

From: Robb Grindstaff <rgrindstaff@dailyunion.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 10:07 AM

To: Connie Freeberg; Amy Rinard

Subject: County board - two newspaper formats

Attachments: Jeff Cty Board 10-14 02.pdf; Jeff Cty Board 10-14 01.pdf

Amy and Connie,
Attached are two differently formatted versions of the October 14 County Board Minutes.
One is set up the standard way, which has the wider charts turned sideways to fit with the column formatting.

The second version switches the layout to a two-column grid instead of a three-column grid. This means each column of
text is 33 picas wide instead of 21.75 picas. It allows for the wider charts to be presented horizontally for easier reading.

As you can see, the revised format takes up more total space. How much additional space would fluctuate each month
depending on how many charts are used.

This particular set of minutes takes up 3.44 pages in the standard format, but 3.71 pages in the new format. This
increases the cost to the county for the space -- approximately $100 more in this instance (estimate $1523 versus
$1412).

In addition, our bid calculation took into consideration the time and effort to create the minutes each month. We build it
in booklet format first, then, once approved, we take the booklet format and convert it to newspaper format, which
normally takes one of our graphics/production staff about 30 minutes or so to convert.

To go through and remove the charts from the booklet version, re-format all of the text to the different column widths,
then place the charts back into the minutes in horizontal position requires considerably more time. This added
time/labor was not taken into consideration for our bid for the county minutes, so we would need to add a surcharge for
this additional labor that is outside the scope of the original contract.

The surcharge for the conversion and re-formatting would entail one hour additional labor at $30/hour.
I'll hold off scheduling these minutes until you have had a chance to review and discuss these options.

To publish by December 12 at the latest, | would need to know not later than Dec. 9. Just let me know which version you
would like published.

Thank you, and if anyone has any questions or suggestions, don't hesitate to contact me any time.

Robb Grindstaff
Advertising/Business Manager
Daily Jefferson County Union
28 Milwaukee Ave W

Fort Atkinson W1 53538
920-563-5553
www.dailyunion.com




DAILY JEFFEASON COUNTY UNION TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2014 B7

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2014, 7:00 P.M.

Chair Jim Schroeder presiding
County Clerk Barbara A. Frank called Ihe roll wilh all members being present excepl Supervisors
Hariz, Lund and Babcock who gave prior nolice of their inability {0 attend  Dislrict 24 is vacant

District 1.. Richard C. Jones  Dislrict 2 . . Mike Kelly
District 3 ....... Greg David  Dislrict 4 . . Augie Tietz
District 5. James B. Braughler  District 6 ... ... Ron Buchanan
District 7. ..Dwayne C, Morris ~ District 8 . ‘Michael Wineke
Districl 9., sewo— Amy Rinard  Districl 10 ... AlC. Counsell
Districl 11 .. Donald Reese  Districl 12 Peter A Hartz
District 13, e Ed Morse  Districl 14 . Kirk Lund
District 15 Steven J. Nass  District 16 Laura Payne
District 17 Russell Kulz  District 18

. Jennifer Hanneman

Dislrict 19 im Schroeder  Dislrict 20, . JIim Mode
District 21 . John C. Kannard  Dislrict 22 .. . Blane Poulson
Districl 23 .. Geaige Jaeckel  District 24 ... Vacanl
District 25 . Matthew Foelker  District 26, . Carlton Zentner
District 27 Gien D, Borland  Dislrict 28, Dick Schullz

Districl 29 ... Paul Babcock  Dislrict 30.., ... Wall Chiistensen
County Admlnlstralor Wehmeier certified compliance with the Open Meetings Law.
Wehmeier led the Pledge ol Allegiance. A moment of silence was observed
There being no objeclion, the recognition resolutions (#7b and ¢ on the agenda) will be introduced
before the presenlation of the Clean Sweep Plogram merit ewards (#7a). Also, the relirement rec-
ognitions (#8e) will be prosenled belore the presenlation of lhe 2015 Recornmended Budget #7d)
Rinard, Chair of the A ation & Rules C moved lhat the minules of the Sep-
tember 9, 2014, ing be appi d as pi d. Seconded and carried
Special Order of Business.
Reese, Chair of the Solid Wasle/Air Quality C introduced Resolution No, 2014-45,
WHEREAS, Jefferson Counly wishes lo recognize Forl HeallthCare for their monetary support
and their pharmacists who seivice the Forl HealthCare Caommunily by volunleenng their time al
Ciean Sweop events and drug educalion efforts, and
WHEREAS, Forl HeallhCare's mission is 1o improve the heailh and well-being of lhe cormmuni-

and
WHEREAS, Chris Barron, Pharmacy Direclor al Fort HealthCars, has made it his mission along
wilh his fellow pharmacists to do lheir parl by taking on prescription drug abuse in the comimunities
served by Forl HeallhCare, and
WHEREAS, Chrls has senl a lelter (said letler IS avallal)le al the Counly Clerk’s office upon re-

€
to educale lhsm aboul lhe Wisconsin Prescnplion Drug Monllorlng Program Chris encourages all
area providers lo make use of Inese free resources as well as gl regislered with the PDMP websile
and

WHEREAS, the letter addresses the methods for junding and parlicipaling in the drug disposal
offorts which include the Clean Swueep programs and secure drug drop off siles, and

EREAS, Jeflerson Counly. ils Solid Wasle Comimitiee and Sheritf Paul Milbrath end his
office would like Lo thank Fort HeallhCare and their pharmacists for (he education they give lo lhe
sommunity and for volunteering at the Clean Sweop program events, and

EREAS, we racognize lhal, without thewr supporl, our Clean Sweep program and drug col-
lection siles would
nol be successful,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED lhat (he Jeflerson County Board of Supervisors giale-
lully accepts and apprecialas the dorations, voluniteers and panniers of the Solid Waste/Air Quality
Commitiee's Clean Sweep and Recycling Programs

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thal upon passage, a copy of lhis 1esalution be senl to lhe two
local newspapers, posted on the Jefferson Counly website and the Jefferson Counly Facebook page.

Fiscal Note: Jeffersor Counly expenditutes for Clean Sweeps are covered by the Solid Waste/
Air Quality Account 7109451009, which is currently funded by contract fees from Waste Manage-
ment-Deer Track Pari Landfill. The City of Walerfown donated 320,000 each year since 2010 for the
Clean Sweep Program. Farl HealthCare has donated §5,000 for two years and in 2013, $2,500 for

iption drug collections and dispasal No tax levy dollars are currently used for

th/'s pmgmm
Reese moved thal Resolution No. 2014-45 be adopted,

Reese intreduced Resolution No. 2014-46,
EREAS, Jolferson County wishes tu 1ecognize UW Health Partners Walertown Regional

Medical Cenler for Lheir monelary support and Iheir pharmacisls who service the Walertown Regional
Communily by volunteering their lime al Clean Sweep evenls and drug educalion efforts, and

WHEREAS, Waterlown Regional Medical Center was the first hospilal to place a drug take back
container in a police stalion and donate money to Ihe Clean Swee) program for pioper drug disposal,
and

WHEREAS, John Schloermar, Walertown Regional Pharmacisi, helped lhe Solid Wasle Corm-
miltee implement (he drug lake back program and found volunieer pharmacisis te supporl the pro-
gram, and

WHEREAS, Jeffersan County, its Solid Wasle Committee and Sheiifl Paul Milbrally and his
office would like to thank UW Heahh Pariners Wateitown Regional Medical Cenler and their phanna-
cists for the educalion they give te the community and for volunieering at lhe Clean Sweep program
evenls, and

WHEREAS, we recognize {hal, withoul their support, our Clean Sweep program and diug col-
laction siles would nol be successlul,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED Ihat the Jafforson County Beard of Supemsors grale-

Seconded and carried

an increase o $275,665. At the same lime, the County is seeing reduced revenue from inleresl,
investments and land relaled lees Several departmenis have receivaed new or increased granis and

{ te help provide i services, One example of this is Human Services where several
new paosilions will be created in Ihe FY 2015 Budgel thal will provide services needad with no direct
fevy impacl dus to these giants
Expenditures:

As part al preparalion for Lhis coming year budget, the locus was laoking al currenl challenges
and looking forward Lo the luture years in preparing cosl saving measures. The lolal projected 2015
Counly Budgel is $73,316,138.

Soime highlights in this year’s budget include:

1) Operational Expendilure Reductions: As parl of the current year budget, all departments
were asked to provide 2% operalional reduction. This achieved aver $500,000 in savings. This will
Include transilioning away lrom adminislenng e Personal Care Program in the Heallh Departmenl.

2) Healih Insurance: The budget includes the Wransition in Lhe plan design fer heaith care. The
County has been on a no-deduclible plan offered by the Stale Employes Trust Fund since 2009,
where it moved from being self-lunded. In FY 2014, health insurance costs are aboul $7 millon a
year with he County picking up $6.75 million. With heallh insurance cosls increasing significantly
beyond the cost of inflalion il became necessary Lo look at lhe long term projections and Lhe direction
the County should head. As a result, il was delermined that lhe best solution was lo move 1o the low
deduclible plan offered through lhe slatewide plan. This change had the following results:

a. Stabilization of Cosl. If Ihe Counly remained status quo in health insurancs offering, the
cost fo lhe Counly would exceed $500,000 a yeai wilh projections on an annual basis of 7-10%. This
plan change allows the County Lo pay whal Il has for ail employees lasl year wilh he exceplion of law
enlorcemsnt where there is a slight increase due to conltraclual obligations

b. Limiled increase (o employees’ premium. By swilching plans, there are limited impacts
to employees’ premium cosl lowards their health insurance versus whal the cosl would be in rnain-
taining a no-deductible plan. Employees' deductible will be $500 for single and $1,000 for family.

¢. Cosl savings. The cosl savings provided by this plan swilch allows far three significant
ilems. First, it provides the savings necessary lo provide a small cosl of living increase of 1%. Sec-
ond, it allows the County lo provide 25% ol deduclible cost lo employees FSA accounts.  Third, il
provides close to $100,000 in operational savings.

Contingency:

The recommendation lor the budget is to increase the contingency fund to $560,000 There aie
two primary purposes for this. First, staff has worked o reduce expenditures from their budgets thal
do nol roulinely occur. However, there are cases where lhese expendilures may sull arise causing a
greater need for conlingency than in tho past. In addilion, the stale 2015-2017 Biennium Budget is
effective July 1, 2015. Ilis unknown as to the impact ta the various County programs thal could anse
during this process. As a result, this will help cieate a buffer in @ proaclive measure versus being
reactive to any impacls Lhat may occur.

The County has seen an increase of 3% equalized assessed valuation (EAV) within the Counly
This impact results in lhe operalional mill rale being rediced from 4 2655 in FY 2014 to 4.1962in FY
2015. With debl being issued, an addilional 1955 will be added bringing the lotal mll rate (0 4 3917
A home valued al $150,000 would maintain a no increase operational tevy of $629 33 with an
additional $29 33 for debl for a total property lax bill of approximately $658 76
The proposed levy is broken down as follows
¢ General Levy - $25,330,795
< Counly Library - $1,012,092
+ Healh Department - $875,223
+ Debl-$1,180,096

The County conlinues 1o ulilize savings from previous liscal years and direct levy dollais to in
vestin the infrastiuctuie, fadililios and equipmentl o perform the key day-lo-day lunclions foi vasious
County activites Some key capilal expendilure highlighls include
+  Replacement of seven squad vehicles with propane syslems - $262,500
*  Replacement of 911 Phone Interface - $380,000
+  Highway Deparimenl Velicles and Equipment - $1,410 000
«  Highway Construgtion Projects

o CTHA- $3,806,989 (125 Miles Consleuction, 10 Miles Resurtacing)

o CTHJ- $697,000 (1 Mile Construction)
+  Main Highway Facilty Construction and Satellile Facility Construction - $4.4 million
+ Facility inpravernents - $250,000
« Technology - $186,500
ng T ool
As the County begins lo look af the long term financial oullook, the County is in a very favorable
financial position, We have a full three months operational reserve with liabilities fully funded: limiled
debt piojecled 1o be 3% ol full evalualion, well below lhe maximum allowed by stale slalute; and a
very positive bond rating of Aa2 To preserve this posilion, the County will need Lo look long tenn &t
seveial key areas 1a enstire il remains in a financial position that balances projecled revenue sireams
with expanditures while still providing the level seivices as needod Below are some key long term
areas thal are crucial as we move forward
Personnel:

As in most organizations, a slgnlfcanl portion of Counly 's expenditures are tied to the cosl of its
employees composed of salary, health insurance and pension contnbullons The County needs to
dotesmine long term what the proper mix of the I K y &5 il relates to
salaries, heallh insurance, partici in the Reti ..System and other benslils. Bul
an-going i i need 1o be reyi

Health (nsurance — One of the biggest cost considerations 15 the County’s Health Insurance.
Approximately 10% of the tatal operational budget ($7 million) pays for health insurence  The 2015
Budgol includes he change to a low deductible plan. The County will need to conlinue lo monilor and
review cosl balanced with lhe impacts to employees  This may include looking to providers beyond
the state plan lo maximize the valua

Salanes — Jeflerson County ulilizes a classification program for all employeos except swoin
ref law er L. The County will need to continue to monilor Lhe validily of 1his study

fully accepls and appreciates lhe donalions, volunteers and pariners of the Solid Wasle/Air Quality
Commillee’s Clean Sweep and Recycling Programs
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED lhal upon passage, a copy of this resolulion be sent to the wo
local newspapers, posted on the Jefierson County website and the Jeflerson County Facebook page
Fiscal Nole: Jefferson County expen(ll{ums for Clean Swaepa are covesed by the Sofid Waste/
Air Quality Account 7108 451008, which is currently tundod by contract fees frovn Wasle Munage-
meni-Deer Track Park Landhilt, The City of Watertown donated $20.000 each year since 2010 for the
Clean Sweip Progeain. LW Health Pariners Walorfown Rogional Macieal Camler has donalod $250
every year since 2008 for piescription/non-presciiption drug collections and disposal  No tax levy
dollars are currontly used for this program.
Reese moved that Resolution No. 2014.48 be adopted. Seconded and carried.

In recegnition of the monetary support, time and drug education efforls regarding the Clean
Sweep program for propar drug dispesal, Ruese presented merit awards 1o Forl HealthCare, Chris-
topher Barron, R.Ph.; UW Heallh Parners Walenown Regwnal Medical Cenlev and John Schloerner
R.Ph, Cotificatos of morit WL [ d 10 the who i their Ume
to the Clean Sweep events Richard Courtois, R Ph. James Brown, RPh.; Metsn Borehardl, R.Ph |
Thonur Hockon . RPh.; John Fosdal, PO, Tom Delolh, R P, Jirson Selwagor, R Ph.; John
Bass, RPh., Jackiv RPN, Grant McCullouth, RPR.; Lautie Kserat, R,PR.. Duwn Neli, R PH,.
Ablgail Freeivan, € PhT,; Kim Galloreto, © Ph T, Dubosah Bawen, © Ph T, Hannah Schuftz. Phar
ey Sludoen), and Jlso sz Pharcmacy. Siuaml

Terri Palm-K Human R i Iartha
Parkor, Human Seivices, 8 yours 4 maonths, cmvlun Loster, wghm.,‘ 2! yous .2 monlhe; and Jaff
Endl. Contral Survicos, 7 years 11 months Kalty Ciuley, Human Sorvices Director, recognized €
Scott Scheibal, Asﬁmnl Corporation Counsel, lof !H: 10 years of serace lo the County

Senator Scoll F a Wi Chtation to Fort HealthCare and
UW Hoalth Furl.nln Waleriown R.glonal Modical con!u Tor thelr support to the Clean swanp
Prouram drug disposal,

p the 2015 Budyet.

To The H bl Mermbars of thi Jofl Courdy Bonrd of Supetvisors:

| am ploased Lo prosent the 2015 Budget for youw rview and consideration, as recommend by
the Firmince Commitles, As you will sae significant wark hat gone lnlo {Iu preunlllh:n with a [n(.m
on banslorming the budgel plocess, aD?lllnu 1
and placing the Counly in Ihe positon for its financial fulure, | would klm bu Ihnnk the Finance Com-
mittoo lot the ting and feadback provided in thiv plocess,

This yoar's budgel is new in s phyysical form: Tho new formal works to provide groalen nare-
live p wilh i o povide & document to hmpn:pﬂnn P

lo ensure it is in range wilh inlernal and exiernal cornparison.This is necessary lo onsure we are
compelitive in the recruiimenl and retention of our employees. The Counly is beginning lo see greal-
erimpacls of market pressures in this area

Operational Budgets:

In preparation for the 2015 budget, all departmenis were direcled lo find 2% In operalional
reduclions, The majority ol departments met this direclion. This was accomplished despite several
deparimenls sesing an increase in costs for things such as contraclual services, markel impacts of
commodilies and energy costs. Allhough these changes helped lowards a savings of a hall million
dvllars, {his will not be the ullimate answer for budgetary constrainls for all deparments. Several of
Lhe smaller depariments will not be able lo answer this direction in fulure yeams without seeing spe-
cific changes lo operalions. Further, flat sponding changes need to be balanced versis opatalion
prtorilies for programs. This will be impacled as well due lo stale priontins @&nd the direct and indingct
funding Lo spacified prograns. This will be a key component lor analysis in future years,
Technology:

Wil 1he over chianging world of lechnolegy, there neads to be a long lerm discussion 6% e
couty to maintain ond operat thode systuins along with capital costs contine to ise ol a signilicant
rate which impacls all dopartmeants” operational eis. AL the same time, investmants in new

ains may assist in greator efficioncy, Primary nroas (o reviow fof future consideration will be re-
vigwing lhe cunont olory process lor hending lechnology and further anhancotment of long leim
[Hojects with frmpacts o infimstiucturg
Capital:

Cuirenlly, Jotférson County doen not have a designated lunding soulce for capital projects and
wrpienchtures. Thes past sovoral yeats, the niajorly of capital his bown paid through savings on provi-
out fincal yoars (hat exceed the 3 month operational fund b@lun:o wilh the cxception of the Highwoy
Dapatmont, The Highway ponds o mihon doliars 8 yosr on equipmeant/
velicles thiough u depreciation account The deprotiation acoouril s estabbshed Iy churging an

oy ralo for work done on behall of the County, State and oiher local government entities. In ad.
dition, e Cuunb,l pavides il et Iwr te suppor road projects of spgosimately $4 nillion per year

The ] hnre o y 31 milion o year which covers the purchose
of il capital ajor cont Tor parkt. traifs aind county wide dispatch
The County hay sa\rmnl oldue faciiies Ihul have grestur nveds. To help look leng e and paoritice
projects, the County will bo ¢ nudit. The goal is to develop a pHan to determine if
W CIN NUENLSIN 0 "pay-as-you-ga” pror;esl fot the muqu- wir hinve vorgus having to look al olhet
expendiluie options. Thure will be u T ch towards thoge dxpen-
ditures, but s achipvable through these conversations .

The stafl of Jofleison County deseives o lol of ot in the devolopment of the budgel. A sig-
lnl|:nr|l amaunt of work went into the FY 2015 Budunl lrnm lhu dlmlopmnl of @ new forma and

1ho Ludgot works wilhin the County aid how: resouices are nhocuod In addilion, cach d

which are key o p fior e rotusm
on | madao by the laxpayers ol o locil arid state {nu'nl Sigaificant ime alio was devolod

new hiBs sumimary pages (o serve as quick points for white sl ing do-
tauled Bn idvirs This budgel also bmns Ihu process to ublize porformance measurements 1o mﬂp
ﬁ;owdo mafor by d done on o doy-o-day bagis. The uitmele goal
far the Public and County Board o ﬂu pokcy erickance and priodies 1rnn)umd Both into i Dd
uw"‘how and dopartiieal anounl repors.
will continue 1o be an evalving document with changes predicited on stralegic goal
sl nmi o npact ln ww:nu provided by tho COunly le will bo part of un on-going onniysis
into 2015 ind As this process procends ond the County
comlinues to face oompuimu Heres! mm Uimdted resowces, the need 1o enhance o prodly based
ot propess which will be crucial to the County's long term spccess. This will includo hiving peov.
on oulcomos by business funcions which will become mora auciol lo enstra that maximizes
opportumties of efficloncy to provide the high level of sorvicos ol the best valug possitlo, This process
will ehhance funding opportunities al the state and fedaral level, as performance based mapagoment
ia tha new stondard,

Revenus:

The County conlinues to examine various (evenus slreams (o rmaintain its day-lo-day opera-
tions, With operaling under the levy lax cap, the County may capture up lo an addilional $218,000
In ab'o s sl stmabinn Inmkhl Tha FEAWE Alnn in maslon & £ S Go —oofmcbod o for b - ommal €

1o achieve cost savings to help sulapbn curren laffing levels and facililabing iaises for omployees,
A sinoaro thanks i in order o ofl the departimént hoads; (o renpoctive financial dvisions in High-
wily, Humoan Services and Heultrl the Finonce Department, specifically Brian Lomers and Taminy

; the Human = Ity Torrl Palm: Katly Hart lrom Duplicating and
Tarmirmie Jangnr iy iviE A Thm‘I all pul b time and offort Into the devel
oprment of this tudget
Rospoctlly subertiod,

W Counity Admmi 2




TUESDAY. OCTOBER 28, 2014

DAILY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

Conlinued from pa
CLASSIFICATION OFAUTI‘f()J

DMINISTRATION (3 FT)
1 Caunty Adminislrator
1 Administrative Secretary
“** 1 Management Analysi
CENTRAL SERVICES (7 FT)
1 Mainlenance Direclor
1 Building Maintenance Worker ||
1 Building Maintenance Worker |
3 Custodian (1 FT lunded PT)
1 Cenlral Services Worker
CHILD SUPPORT AGENCY (12 FT, 1 studenl}
1 Child Support Direclor
6 Enforcement Specialis! Il
2 Legal Asslslant
2 Financial Support Specalist
1 Administralive Assistant Il
1 Cgo-ap Sludent
NOTE: 2 Assistant Carporafion Counsel budgel-
edin
CSA, but authorized in Corporalion Counsel
budget
CLERK of COURTS (29 FT, 2 PT, 8 SE)
Clerk of Circuil Courl, (Also appointed
Register in Probale)
Chiel Doputy Court Clerk
Lead Depuly Court Clerk
Lead Depuly Clerk
Depuly Regisler in Probale/Lead Juvenile
Cleik

ey

3 Depuly Gourl Cletk Il
13 Depuly Courl Clerk I/l (12 FT, | PT)
1 Depuly Regisler in Probale/Couwt Cleik Il
3 Judicial Assistanl
2 Circuit Court Canumissioners
{1 FT also sm, claims/other ciicut court
duties)
2 Mediator/Custody and Placemenl Evalua-
tor
1 Legal Secretary
1 Adrinislrative Assislant | (FCC) (PT)
4 Judge (SE)
4 Ciicuit Count Reparter

(SE)
=t Eliminate 1 Lead Deputy
Court Ctork
CORPORATION COUNSEL {5 FT)
1 Corporation Counsel
3 Assistanl Corporation Counsel
1 Paralegal (I
COUNTY BOARD (30 PT)

30 County Board of Supervisol (PT)
“*r Elminate 4 Commurnications Intom
COUNTY CLERK (3 FT, OPTs)

1 Counly Clerk
** 1 Chief Deputy Counly Clork/Election
Software Pragrammer
1 Administrative Ass't I/ Dopuly Elections
Cleik (Fundod PT)
Election Pool Agsistance (OPT)
DISTRICT ATTORNEY (11 FT, 5.3 SE)
1 Diskiict Atlormay (SE)
4.3 Assislanl Disrict Atlorney (SE)
1 Office Manager
6 Legal Secretary
1 Victim Witness Coordinator
1 First Offender Pragram Director
1 Juslice Compuler Specialis(
1 Paralegal |}
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (1 FT, 1 PT)
1 Economic Developrnent Diroctor
“* 1 Program Assislanl (PT)
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (1.6 FT)
1 Emergency Management Direclor
& Program Assistanl (Shared FT will Sher

i
FAIR PARK (5 FT, 3 OPT, 4 Seasonal, 16-20
Fair Waek statf)
1 Faur Park Direclor
1 Fair Park Supervisor
2 Administrative Assistant [|
1 Office Assislant (Seasonal)
1 Malntenance Warker Il
1 Laboror -{Sumnugp
3 Groumds Worker (QPT, 1000 hotrs)
2 Qirsite Carelakuoe (6 ma.)

oir Time Sinfl (15-20)
FINANCE DEPARTMENT {4FT, 1PT)
1 Finanee Diretor
1 Assistant Finance Director
1 Accounling Specialist i (PT)
2 Accounting Specialist |
HEALTH DEPARTMENT (14 FT, 4 PT, OPTs)
1 Director/Heailh Officer
1 Public Heallh Pragram Manager
8 Public Health Nurse (6 FT, 2 PT)
1 Licensed Praclical Nurse - Clinic
1 WIC Project Directer Supervisor
2 Adminislrative Assistant I
1 Accounling Specialist |l
2 Licensed Practicel Nurse — Jail (1FT &

L)
1 WIC Registored Dieletic Technician (PT)

Qceasional PT RNs, Public Health Nurses. Jail

Nurse, Public Health Technicians and WIC Peer
Counselors, as needed
‘=** Eliminate 1 WIC Regyistered Dietellc
Tochnician (PT), previously unfunded
Eliminale 1 Public Heallh Technician
effective 5/1/15
Eliminate 1 Adminisirative Assislant ||
aflsclve 313115
HIGHWAY (87 FT, pool of seasonal workors)

1 Higlhway Comnyssione!
1 Operations Manager
1 Fiegl Managot
1 Accounting Manage:
1 Patro] Superiniondont
1 Heavy Muintenance Supesintondent
1 Opeiations Supedindendum
2 Actounbing Specialist |
1
1
1
1
4
1

I

sem

Bridge Crew Foreman
I—inhmg Foruman
Grade Crow Foreman
Sign Fotoman
Equiprent Mechanle ||
Enuipnmnt Parts Person

1 Woldur Fabricalos

30 Highweary Warker
7 Equpment Operato

Fosltions ﬁ&oﬁ' his)
HUMAN RESOURCES (4.5 FT)
1 Human Resources Ditectos

1 Benefils Adminislrator
1 Human Resources Specialisl
5 Salety Coordinalor

(shared FT with Walworth County)
1 Human Resources Associale

Elminale 1 Volunteer Services Coordina-

e B7

1ZED POSITIONS

proviously unfinded

HUMAN SERVICES (155 FT, 17 PT, poo)
ADMINE

Direclor of Human Services
Administralive Sevices Manager
Office Manager

Mainlonance Supoivisor
Accounting Specialist ||
Accountant |

Accountant )

Advanced Accountant
Administrative Assistan |

Lead Cuslodian

Custodian (PT)

IT SpecialisttCompliance Officor
Prolective Payee

Building Maintenance Workes |
Adminislrative Assislanl |

1 Modical Office Assistan

1 Financial intaks Warko!

[ NP RN PO

AVICES DIVISION
1 Aglng vnd Drsabibly Resoorcoes Cvision
Munngoy
1 ADRC Supsivisor
2 Elder Bunelits Spociakst (1FT. 1PT)
2 Disabiity Beneft Specialist (1IFT 1PT)
1 Hoine Delveiod Moal Assossor (PT)
5 Nutitivh Site Manager (PT)
1 Nutnition Program Conrdinalor
1 ADRC Parprofessional
1 Transporation CoordinalojVan Driver
3 Van Qriver (PT)
2 Adult Protective Services Case Mamumlsll

1 Parks Conslruction & Mainlenance Lead
rker

1 Building & Graunds Maintenarice Worker
3 Parks Maintenance Worker (PT)
1 Program Assistani
I Administrative Assistant il (PT)
2 Seasonal Worker
4 Grounds Worher (O
' 1 Volunteer Coordinator (PT)
1 Bog ParkAttendant (OPT)
REGISTER OF DEEDS (5 FT}
1 Reghstor of Dzaeds
1 Chiol Doy ogistel of Deeds
1 RTQ‘?M: of Derds
1 Adiministiative Assistant |
*** 1 Depuly Rogister of Deeds |
SHEIR';FF {125.4 FT, 5 PT, 1 LTE, 2 OPT, pool
silions)

1 Sherifl

1 Chusf Depy
*** 1 Undershorifl {0PT)

1 Captien

1 Admristrative Spacakst ||

1 Accounting Specukl |

2 Seigeant

8 Dutacive

5.4 Adiministrative Assistant )l (1 shared FT
wilh Emergency Management)
* 1 Granl Funded LTE
[e]

1 Caplain
6 Seigeant
34 Depuly

1 Aginp & Disnbikty Resourcs Sp f
3

1 Adr i i il
1M i

4 Aging & Disabilty R f
FT. 1PT)
1 Domentiy Cwe Spoankst

T Mental HealUv AQDA Supendsot
1 Communily Support Program Supervisor
1 Comprehensive Community Services
Supervisor
1 Crisis Semvices Supervisor
7 Behavioral Heallh Specialist
* 1 Behavioral Heallh Speciahst
6 Comprehensive Communily Services
Facilitator
1 Group Home Supervisor
1 Mental Health Tachinician
1 Community Outreach Worker
& Group Home Worker (4 FT, 2 PT and
pool)
2 Adminislialive Assistant Il
1 Jail Case Manager/Behavioral Health
Specialst
11 Communily Suppori Program Profession-
alln

1 Allemmale Care Coortlinatol
1 Human Services Professional WCounsel-

or/
AODA Assessor
1 Financial Assislance Worker
1 Inlake/On-Call Worker
* 1 Communily Outreach Worker/Group
Home
Worker
* 1 Project Coordinator

1 Sergeanl
5 Depuly
“* 4 Deputy
1 Administrative Assistant Il
Pool of pari-tine depulies, as needed
SION

DIV
9 Communication Operatar |4
1 Communicalion Supervisor
Pool of part-lime Communicalion Opera-

tors,
as needed
JAIL DIVISION
1 Caplain
6 Sergeani
30 Deputy
2 Accounting Assimtant | (1 FT funded PT)
1 Joll Food Semvice Supervisos
5 Cook (1 FT, 3 PT, 1 OPT)
2 Custodian (PT)
Eliminate 1 Cook (previously unfunded)
TREASURER (1.6 FT, 1 PT)
1 Counly Treasurer
-6 Administrative Specialist i/Depuly
Treasurer (shared with Land Information
Olfice)
1 Assistant Depuly Treasurer (PT)
UNIVE)RSITV EXTENSION (2 FT, 4 SE, 1
intern

1 Agricullural Agent (SE)

1 Family Living Agonl (SE)
1 Community Developiwnt Agenl (SE)
1 Youlh Development Agunt (SE)

1 4-H Surmimer [ntern
2 Adminislrative Speaialist |
Eliminale Clerical Pool hours
VETERANS SERVICE (3 FT, Pool)
1 Veterans Service Officer
1 Deputy Veteran Sevices Office
1 Voteran Benefils Specialist
1 Velerans Service Clerk (Pool - 1039
hours)
ZONING (8 FT)
1 Planning and Zoning Direclor
1 Zoning/Cnaile Waste Systems Technician
2 Zoning/Cnsite Waste Syslems Technician
1 Onsile Wasle Systenvs Technician
1 Sohd Waste/Clean Sweep Specialist
1 Program Assistant
1 Administrative Specialist |

* New Positions
" Reclassified/New Job Title Positi
Unfunded Positions

Elininated Positions

SE = STATE EMPLOYEE

cany

2014 | 2015 [Change| Type
477 | 4825 55 | Full Time Posilion
as 39 40 |Parl Time Posilion
30 30 0.0 | County Board Supevisors.
(PT)
22 22 0.0 |[Seasonal/Oceasionall
LIE Posili
| 564 |s7as]| 95 |Toal Positi
173 1173 0.0 | Slate Positions
5813 | 5908| 85 | Tolal Positions
19.0 | 188 | (1.0 | Unlunded Posilions
5623 | 572.8| 105 | Total flunded Positions

Note: The PT WIC Dietelic Technician was inadverienlly missed on the 2014 pasiton hising.
Since lhe 2014 budget was adopted, County Board approved crealing a net tofal of 4.5 Jull time
posilions, 3 part time positions and 1 pool position.

R ehunsive Community Services - Vet T U T Gy B -5 PR
FociilitonTransition Speciulist emn '_"‘] L
°.... 1 Youlh Gomeninity Oulreach Worker (PT) [T [iowmanine IR | P b, Wt bl
1 Econotmic Supporl Division Manager Yo gl
1 Economic sllﬁﬂ Supervisor ol S il:.ml wa o= ' Renstitt isondiogwbintsrriil
14 E_mm\i: Suppon Specialist 1] [t iamivin | e | | v | ] =
4 Financial Plannot
2 Adminisitative Assistant | e e B s A
Cor Quirench S = T e =
o Elmaale 1 Econonic SUppon Asstant || [we |78 e E - - e
GHILD AND FAMILY RESOURCES DIVISION S i (e ot | e | = o [ T T
1 Child and Family Retources Division Man. =Ty e . ¥ ™ T shmss U1, Sevagt o AT BT
ager e
1 Child Prolective Services Supervisor i R w | | oy et w0 e
1 Inlake Supervisor
1 B«llll-lo-'l'llruc-?rlrsl:sl;uolSupeuvisor | T ™ el R T ey el
1 Wiopa wuth Sevicos Supervisor [ Cammrms O wot ey e - - Y Tl (o4 oporten s L1755 v kmded o e
5 : ! ! P Bk 147 s Atedie md ite @ 15 0 e 1 oy
3 Gommunity Sorvices Wragiround Coordi- |22, | scei see wono ruems N V- . T oyt st W1 01 » o
e e it b vt e 10
5 Cominunity Qutreach Worker (4 FT, 1 PT) «Eontt eatetly cmi, Totlmimgr eyt
2 Fa-m{:t)gwwmm Worker (1FT, 1 PT) Vi Sepas sl Ait e | et | Ll " i e
8 Chuld Protective Sepvicos Ongoing Prof |
11 Initakorn-Call Worker ([T —— . e e aa Tl vt efpuens
2 Early Intervenlion Service Ci "
3 Early Intervention Teacher e e T T
1 Fosler Care Coordinalor o et e | o . L. pva gy el
CanspaontAsslaica S = P T T S
Support Coordinator bl pee ety b
; ?uvrgﬁinlesng_ceesvz?;essional L = T T T o T Tedme e
w ustic TKers i
© 1 Juvenile Juslice Worker bt = T Vet Kaabum30s3 21 i ke of et Coume was
LAND & WATER CONSERVATION (6FT, intern) | r""""—“‘ i I i | i | i I " [ | N A
1 Land & Waler C tionist Direclor - -
2 Resource Consenvationis iy [ S B B T,
1 Water F Managemen| J' |‘”‘"""| ] [ Y. e ] J i or 19 1 -
1 Administrative Specialist | =
1 GIS & Land Use Technici Uy v ot ey I a--m] - ] o o I I [ Tr—
=** 1 Siudenl Intern :
LAND INFORMATION OFFICE (4.4 FT, Intern) - e O
1 Land Infarmation Director heTaerte) (W ww
; gl\fwul Taurcireid  vhe  whe
‘Cantogrphi Net Change (i FTES) [InTH
1 Roal Pioperty Ligter . ok vy g b B e
A Administrative Speciakst 1Dey foa-
surer (FT shat vnln‘fmuw?r? 2016 JEFFERSON COUNTY

Student Intem
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
(MIS) (8FT, 2 PT, 1 Student)

Systoms and ations Manager
Information Technalogy Manages
. Sytlems Analyst

Progrmmer Annlyst
Senmot Systoms Anulyst
Sy

L]
Senior Microgampuler Specinkist
Miziocompuler Speciakst
Microsompuater Techmclan
Contral Duphcuting Clerk (PT)
Sludenl Humware

Tecluwcian

MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE {1 FT, 1 PT,

OPTs)

1 Medical Exviminen (haidod PT)

1 Chied Depaty Modical Exariner (PT)
Pool ¢f Qecusionul pait-time Deputy
Medical Examiners, as necded

PARKS DEPARTMENT (5 FT, § PT, 7 seasonall

o]

ke P s

)
1 Parks Director

RECOMMENDED BUDGET (ALL FUNDS)

2014 2015
Adopted  Proposed Increase  Percent
Budget Budget (Decrease) Change
REVENUES
Proporly Tax Levy 27,004,367 28,398,206 1,393,839 5.16%
Taxes 6,162,477 6,384,131 221,654 3.60%
Intergovernmental Revenues 14,119,628 14,761,900 642,272 4.55%
Licenses and Permils 168,330 174,395 6,065 3.60%
Fines, Foreitures and Penallies 446,664 399,700 (46,964) -10.51%
Public Chaiges (or Services 7,237943 6,913,361 (324,582) -4.48%
Intergovernmental Charges 6,306,198  6.483,456 177,258 2.81%
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,552,561 1,578,708 26,147 1.68%
Fund Balance Applied 1.536,119 1,311,723 (224.396) -14.61%
Reslricted Funds Applied 1640703 6122119 4,481,416  273.14%
Non-iapsing (discretionary) Funds Applied 433,691 788,439 344,748 77.70%
Olher Sources 9 Q -100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 73.316.138 (11.192.543) _-1324%
EXPENDITURES
General Government 9,919,144 10,028,192 109,048 1.10%
Public Safety 13,879,058 13,835,773 {43,285) -0.31%
Health and Human Services 24,037,150 24,659,872 622,722 2.59%



DAILY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2014 B9

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

Cantinued llom page B8

Public Works 11,091,978 11319431 227,452 205%
Cullure, Recrealion and Education 3.650,126 3.599,922 (50,206) -138%
Conservalion and Developmenl 1.600,378  1,648.392 48,014 3.00%
Capital llems 20330845 6,856,870 (13.473,975) 6627%
Debt Services 0 _1.367.686 1,367,686 %
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 84.508.602 73316138 (11.102.544) -13.24%
Regular Order of Business,
GENERAL FINANCIAL CONDITION,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
OCTORBER 1, 2014
Available Cash on Hand
Seplember 1, 2014 $ (324,173.56)
Seplember Receipts 6.817.097.73
Total Cash $ 649292417
Disbursements
General — Seplembal 2014 $ 556049849
Payroll — Seplemher 2014 1.249,339.40
Total Disbursements 6,809,837.89
Total Aveilable Cash $ (31691372
Cash on Hand
(in bank) Oclober 1, 2014 $ 343,847.21
Less Oulslanding Checks 660,760.
Total Available Cash $ (31691372

Local Government Investment Pool - General
Institulional Capital Management

$ 19,452,851.65
16,102,873,82

Local Government Investment Paal - Clerk of Courts 2594179
Local Government Investment Pool - Farmland Preservation
227,699.98
Local Government Investment Pool - Parks/Liddle 87.501,70
Local Goveinmenl Investivent Pool - Highway Bond 10.533.338.01
$ 46,430,206 95

2014 Interesl - Super N.O.W. Acct $ 1.126.98
2014 Interesl - LG.LP. - General Funds 16,766.95
2014 |nierest - ICM 116.154.12
2014 |nterest - LG )P, - Parks/Carol Liddle Fund 56.29
2014 Interest - LG.ILP, - Farmland Preservation 160,30
2014 Inierest - L.G.L.P. - Clerk of Courls 16.69
2014 Inlerest - L.G.l.P. - Highway Bond

Total 2014 Interest % 136407.05

JOHN E JENSEN, JEFFERSON COUNTY TREASURER

Frank pi foll
1 Pruclamallon for Fair Housmg Woaek:
PRQOCLAMATION
WHEREAS. 2014 is the 46th anniversary of the passage af Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of
1968, known as {he Federal Fair Housing Law, and ¥ the 49th y of

the Wisconsin Open Housing Law; and

WHEREAS, fair housing occurs when people have a wide range of housing choices based on
their income and needs regardless of 1ace, color, sex, sexual orienfalion, religion, nalional origin,
ancestry. age marital stalus, lawful source of income, disability, family status or slatus as a viclim of
domeslic abuse, sexual sbuse or slalking

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED thal |, Jim Schroeder, Jefferson County
Board Chair, do hereby proclaim the week of Oclober 20th, 2014 to be FAIR HOUSING WEEK in
Jefferson County and cornmend all those who have boen involvod with the struggle (or fair housing. |
wish conlinued success in breaking the barriers lhal limit the realizalion of equal housing epportunity
for everyarnie.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | Jim Schroeder Jefforson Counly Board Chair. hereby sign the
commendalion and affix the seal of Jeflerson County on lhe 241l day of Seplember in the year two
thousand and fourteon

wlimSchiopdor

Jim Schioeder, Counly Board Chail
2. Leter dated Seplember 30. 2014, from Supervisor Katherine R Vance, Distiicl 24, subriitling
her 1esignation fiom lhe Counly Board efiective Oclober 5, 2014.
3 Colporation Counsel J. Blair Ward intioduced Christine L. Hansen, new Assistanl Colporation
Counsel. along with her resume which 1s available al the County Clerk's office upon request or on
the Counly's websile al
4 Roports from the Wisconsin Dupamncnl of Revenue:

REPORT USED FOR APPORTIONMENT OF COUNTY LEVY
JEFFERSON COUNTY
2014 COUNTY APPORTIONMENT

EQUALIZED VALUE REDUCED
BY TID VALUE INCREMENT

DISTRIC BY TID VAL TAL
Aztalan 127,655,100 021146752
Cold Spring 72.438.100 011999760
Concord 169,109,900 028013962
Farminglon 127.922,500 021191048
Hebron 93,512,900 015490914
Ixonia 408,818,400 067722961
Jefferson 171,926,200 028480498
Koshkonong 347,217,800 057518492
Lake Mills 279,859,800 046360277
Milford 101,409,000 016798945
Oakland 331,064,000 054842528
Palmyra 172,770,600 028620377
Sultivan 176,814,500 029290271
Sumner 110.081.300 018235558
Walerloo 82,040,500 013590449
Walertown 176,068,300 029663625
Town Total 2,951,708,900 480966417
Cambridge 5,115,900 000847476
Johnson Creek 192,225,500 031843185
Lac La Belle 792,100 000131218
Palmyra 107,369,100 017786268
Sullivan 43,946,200 007279924
Village Total 349,448,800 057868069
Fait Atkinson 829,199,100 137361280
Jeflerson 437,874,300 072536227
Lake Mills 464,979,200 077026299
Walsrloo 181,430,800 030054985
Walerlown 772,347,700 127943541
Whitewater 49,640,300 008223182
City Total 2,735,471,400 453145616
Counly Total 6,036,829,100 1.00000000
TID VALUE INCREMENTS
DISTRICT D # BASE VALUE CURRENT VALUE |INCREMENT
V. Johnson Creek 002 1994 11,378,800 67,557,500 586,178,700
V. Johnsan Crovk 003 1995 701.400 46,533.600 45,832,200
V. Palmyra 003 2008 430,300 7.848,800 7,518,500
C. Fort Atkinson 008 2000 1,135,400 7,535,400 6,400,000
C. Forl Atkinson 007 2000 11,687,900 24,842,200 13,254,300
C. Forl Atkinson 008 2009 28,584,200 30,595,200 2,011,000
C. Jelferson Q02 1997 9,125,800 19,502,500 10,376,600
C. Jefferson 004 2000 0 1,110,200 1,110,200
C. Jefferson 005 2001 19,442,200 28,929,400 9,487,200
C. Jelforson 008 2009 g 2,384,300 2,384,300
C. Jeflarson Q07 2012 o 501.500 501,500
C. Lake Mills 002 1998 11,445,700 25,488,100 14,042,400
C. Lake Mills 003 2006 6,993 800 8,426,000 1,432,200
C. Lake Mills 004 2006 7.848,200 16,123,300 8,275,100
C. Waterloo 001 2005 5,961,500 13,125,400 7,163,900
C. Walerloo 002 201 5,302,600 4,933,800 i
C. Waterloo 003 2012 1.683,100 3,213,700 1,630,600
C Walertown 003 1981 2,081,800 63,996,700 61,914,900
C. Walerlown 004 2005 1,047,600 16,706,100 15,668,500
C. Walerlown 005 2005 39,631,000 55,733,100 16,102,100
C. Walerown 006 2005 225.800 2,845,800 2,620,100
C. Whitewater 004 1990 868,200 25,829,100 24,860,500
C. Whilawater 005 2007 14,500 12,900 .
C. Whitewater oo8 2007 503,700 523,400 19,700

“This district has a zero or negalive increment, no increment shown
NET NEW CONSTRUCTION 2014

2010 =201

28002 TOWN OF AZTALAN 3 125 600 600 $ 432,500 0.34%
28004 TOWN OF COLD SPRING 68,292,800 573,600 0.83%
28006 TOWN OF CONCORD 163,129,500 459,300 0.28%
28008 TOWN OF FARMINGTON 130,458,600 -287,200 -0.22%
28010 TOWN OF HEBRON 83,623,000 203,000 031%
28012 TOWN OF IXONIA 402,984,100 7.576,700 1.88%
268014 TOWN OF JEFFERSON 171,908,600 929,000 0.54%
28016 TOWN OF KOSHKONONG 334,051,100 1,713,700 0.51%
28018 TOWN OF LAKE MILLS 272,183,400 1,916,200 0.70%
28020 TOWN OF MILFORD 99,510,500 3,908,900 4.02%
28022 TOWN QF QAKLAND 314,320,800 2,134,100 0.68%
28024 TOWN OF PALMYRA 168,513,400 1,674,300 0.98%
28026 TOWN OF SULLIVAN 180,452,500 352,500 0.20%
28028 TOWN OF SUMNER 114,800,300 -126,900 0.11%
28030 TOWN OF WATERLOO 81,500,600 315,000 0.39%
28032 TOWN OF WATERTOWN 173,206,700 748,700 0.43%
28111 VILLAGE OF CAMBRIDGE* 4,835,200 -16,400 0.34%
28141 VILLAGE OF JOHNSON CREEK 266,308,900 3,588,600 1.25%
28146 VILLAGE OF LAC LA BELLE* 665,900 2,600 0.39%
28171 VILLAGE OF PALMYRA 111,081,300 247,000 0.22%
28181 VILLAGE OF SULLIVAN 42,889,300 278,100 0.65%
28226 CITY OF FORT ATKINSON 824,011,600 1.728.700 0.21%
28241 CITY OF JEFFERSON 450,975,400 10,106,800 2.24%
28246 CITY OF LAKE MILLS 460,031,600 7,866,200 1.71%
28290 CITY OF WATERLOO 184,140,200 446,800 0.24%
268291 CITY OF WATERTOWN® 849,803,100 4,458,000 0.52%
28292 CITY OF WHITEWATER* 75,509,200 651,100 0.86%
28999 COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 6,186,989,100 52,061,800 0.84%

*Split districts

5. Nolice of Public Hearing from the Planning & Zoning Commilles for u heanng to be held on
Oclober 16, 2014, al 7:00 p.m, in Room 205 of the J County C
The communications, reports and nolice were 1eceived and placed on I’Ie

Public Ci Yvonne Di R, Ve Servico Qfficer. spoke on the need for valunlesr
VA Hospital van drivers and ihe 100th A y of lhe Field Service org 1

Braughler, Chair of the Human Resources C: duced Ordi No, 2014-22,
Execulive Summary

Currently, to take the examination for promolion lo Sergeant, a candidate musl have nol less
than iive (5) years of service wilh the Sheriff's Office. Over the last 30 years, individuals were pro-
moled to Sergeant with nn average of 12 years of service with the Counly and in only ane case was
an lndlvldunlylwmhdmlll orll;r thu e yoars of experience thal is |cqu|red In addition. many other

It [ within Counly require experience beyend five years.

In i jon af past | practices, and in consideration of the internal review ol
comparable positions, me Civil Service Commission, the Law Enforcement/Emergency Manage-
ment Committee and the Human Resources Cummmee recommend requiring al leasl one additional
year of service in order {o be premoled lo Seigea:

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES HEREBY OR-
DAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1, Section 6.A.3 of Lhe Civil Service Ordmance shall be amended as follows:
SECTION 6. PROMOTIONS. Prametions and shall be made ing lo
lhis ordinance:

A Promotlon Eligibility. Those eliglble for promotlon shall be limited as follows:

! To lake lhe s
not less than five~<5) six () years nfssvwce wilh lhe Shaeriff's Ofﬂce

Seclion 2. This ordinance shall be effective afler passage and publication as provided by law.

Braughler moved that Qrdinance No. 2014-22 be adopted. Seconded and carried

hler introduced No. 201447,

must have

ary

The weighted-average increase ol premiums for the County's top three HMO's of the current
health plan (Traditional o1 Full Pay Unifoim Benelfits Option, or P02 plan) will be 7.75% fo1 2015,
This is an increase of approximalely $542,500, over % million dollars, in (otal premiumns

The Wisconsin Public Employers’ Group Heallh Insurance Progtam alfers olher oplions lo plan
design Lhal could save hoth Lhe employes and Ihe Counly increased premium contributions These
plans are:

. Cansurance Uniform Benefits Oplion, POB Plan (30/10% copay unlil a2 maximum otit-ol-
pockel of $500/$1000 is met) approximalely 4.7% lower than the Counly's cuirent premiums

. Dedyclible Uniformn Benelits Oplion, P04 Plan ($500/$1000 deduclible) approximately
7 87% lower lhan the County's current premiums

3. High Deductible Plan, PO7 Plan, new in 2015 ($1500/$3000 deduclible followed wilh a
90/10% copay uniil a maximum out-of-packet of $2500/$5000 is met) approximately 12 3% lower
than the County's currenl premiums

If the County’s current contribulion lo employee heallh insurance piemivms remains the same
for 2015, and the County changes to a $500/$1000 deduclible plan with a Section 125b accournt
(Flexible Spending Plan}, conlribution equal to 25% of the deduclible, the majority of County employ-
ees will spend less in heallh care costs than under the cuirent Tradilional (no-deduclible) plan

This change in employeo health plans and FSA contribution would also apply (o all sworn rep-
resanled and nonrepresented Sheril's Deputies.

WHEREAS, all parlicipants in the WPE Group Health Insurance program are required to be en-
rolled in a program option  Jefferson Counly is currenlly enrolled in program oplion one below which
does nol have an ampluyee daducllble or copay requirsmenl Each program option may be oflered
ta different employee but not le individ

WHEREAS, the options available through the WPE Group Heallh Insurance piogram are:

1. Tiadilional HMO-Slandard PPO. P02

2. Deductible HMO-Standard PPQ, P04

3, Coinsurance HMO-Slandard PPQ, P06

4. High Deductible Heallh Plan HMO-Slandard HDHP PPO, P07

WHEREAS, the Group Health Insurance Board allows local employers (o selecl a difersit plan
option fer each classificalion of employees annually, and

WHEREAS, elecling lo change from the currenl Tradilional (no-deduclible) plan to the
$500/$1000 Deduclible HMO-Slandard PPO. P04 plan with a Section 125b account (Flexible
Spending Plan), contribution equal o 25% of the deductible for all Jefferson County smployees who
participale in the WPE Group Health Insurance Program will reduce heallh insurance costs for the
County and for the majorily of its employses In 2015, and

WHEREAS, the Depariment of Employee Trusl Funds (ETF) has agreed lo allow a change in
plan options provided (his resolution is passed by lhe Jelferson County Board of Supeivisars and
raceived by the ETF no later than Oclober 15, 2014, and

WHEREAS, the proper officers are herewith aulhorized and direcled lo take all aclions and
make salary deductions for premiums and submil payments required by the Stale of Wisconsin
Group Insurance Board lo provide such Group Health insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE |T RESOLVED by Ihe Board of Supervisors of Jefferson County that
pursuant lo the provisions of § 40.51(7) of the Wisconsin Slatules, Jefferson County hereby deler-
mines te conlinue 1o offer the Group Healih Insurance Program elecling the Deductible Uniform
Benefits Option. P04 Plan, (hrough {he program of the State of Wisconsin Greup Insurance Board,
effective on January 1, 2015 and agrees fo abide by Lhe terms of he program as sel fnrlh in the
contract between the Group Insurance Board atih the 0 healh

BE |T FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clork shall execute the Gegtification for the Em-
playar Oplion Seleclion and submil Lo the Wistuisln Dapartment of Employes Trus! Funds on behall
of Jefferson Counly-rafiecting ttus uction taken by the Jefferson County Bourd ol Supervisois

Fiscal Note. Il is anticipated that the County's fribution fo Iaith wll
by $37,463 by igriing the jred smivice to the Deduct Fiar with
noi i f for other I . Thisis pared to an increase of
31 (9 343 by keepmg the profactive service emp!uyees in the current Traditionsi phan, with no in-
cronse of el 1 and compared fo an increase of 4pprox-
Imately 520000 by remaiving wilh the current Tradifional plan for all employees and the Counly
cortibuling the cumend overoll pereentage of the folal premium.

maved that ion No. 201447 be adopted. Seconded and carried Ayes 25
Noes 0 Absenl 4 (Hariz, Lund. Zentner, Babcock), Vacant 1

Jonas, Chair of the Infrastructure Committee, yielded to Mode, Chair of the Human Services
Board, who introduced Resolution No. 2014-48.
Execuli

Due to increased compliance requirements, increasing numbers of clients being served, and
federal regulalions, he Jeffarson Counly Human Services Department is in need of an elocironic
heallh record system. This syslem will provide all the for clinical d: illing,
schedulmﬂ and data related 10 cormuimi sevices. The system wll ho‘rmu tot by savings Ihe de-
pallmenl a5 reakzed in hospital ond oul of homo placoment oxpenses 1

Augunt 13, 2014, n Reqiest for Quahlications und Cost Prop: waa publshed. Nine
vendovs axpessed ineresl and five All Wit and scored using the
same 1ool by the project teant, comprived of Human Sulvlumi and Manapemant Informalion staff,
The {able below shows (he responses in summary form




B10 TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2014

DAILY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

Continued from page B9
Narme of Wi | Number of Cost of Cost of
vendor [Counly| No'son |implementation| ongoing
Exp scoring annual
ool fes
eClinincal No 5 868,000 968,000
|_NeyiGen hao 6 229,914 54,947
GE No 3 488,886 112,232
Hoallhcare
Echo 1 0 170,798 73,021
e
Metamar 19 0 500,000 93,460

From lhese responses, Echo and Netsmart were chosen as the preferred vendors tfor further
consideration. The projecl leam met with bolh vendors for onsite demonstrations and viewed the
products al counlies (hal have implemented them. The lable below shows lhe cosl comparison

Compatison un Pricing of Twe Final Vendors

Unaarground Systema, inG
€au Claira, WI 65042 | 87163 Gaas| 3w | azreas
oo Eloine. Ine
-ﬁ%?n“l‘uw‘— Sagiod 02,130 RLGY_A1508 ] b0t}
ndwigiand
- T [ 00s8 ] 060 ] 472467 ]
Pieper Elacirc
M"“‘—M‘_ﬂ’.ﬂ. 25101 _15am 1 ss47ey
Kochs Teisgeammuncainns
Hustlsford_WI 105,631 | 142,015 OBy ] teior| oasdry
Miche® Corpotasen
wi sap08 | 1eanip 14008 | 2umea| stooez

Leg 1-Sherlifs Oifice Communicalion Tower
Leg 4-Fair Park
Leg 6-New Highway Shop
Log 7-Clty Requasi
Option-Fair Park
WHEREAS, all bids are subject lo a 10.5 percent savings from malerials to be deducled from
the original bid amounis listed above, and
WHEREAS, all bids were reviewad by county staff and the infrastructure Commitlee, and
WHEREAS, the Infrastructure Comimitiee recommends proceeding with Leg 1 (Sherit's Office
Communicution Towor), Log 4 (Fair Park) and Leg 5 (Now Highway Shop), and
WHEREAS, the Ire the bid with Cenlral Cable Contractors as
the lawnst rewpansibin Boder,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Counly Administralor is authorized to contracl
wilh Central Cable Coniraclors for fiber oplic cable installalion for the new Highway Shop to be com-
pletod in 2014. The County Administrator is futher authonzod to conlract for the Sheriff's Office com-

PP

The project leam recormmends Echo as the vendor for Ihe electronic health recard system al the Hu-
man Services Depariment.
WHEREAS, a Reguest for P
lem, and
WHEREAS, all responses were thoroughly reviewed and
WHEREAS, the Human Soivices Board Echo as the p vendor for (he cosl
0 $303,743 which includes lhe nieded customizalion which would be required of any vendor. as well
as tho training, lravel, and implemuniulion costs
W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED hat the County Administrater ts aulhorized to conlract
wilh Echo up 1o the amount of $303.743 for an clecironic health record system al Huiman Services.
icol Note: Funung for this contract will reguim :rmm:n? $123,022 from Account 5001-
552504 aend $180.721 from account 5001-552203-072 for o fotal of $303.743 to Acoount 5210-
594820 As a budget amendment, 20 affirmalive votes are required.
Mode moved that Resolution No. 201448 be adopted. Seconded and carried: Ayes 28. Noes 0, Absent 3
(Hartz, Lund, Babeack), Vacanl 1,
Jones introduced Resolution No. 2014-49.

As part of the 2014 Budgo!, tunds had been uliocatod 10 run the fiber oplic backbene to the Fair
Park and to the riow Highwiy Faciity location. During the course of the past year, I was deteimined
hat it was nmawLIn upgrsde thee Shes Office communieation towar with fiber optic cable. In
addilion, the City of Jufferson has pluns over the course of Ine next fow years 1o remove uliily poles
that the Counly ulilizes o run fiber optic cable to vardoun county faciltiow. 1T the utility poles are re-
maved, thy County would be requitod lo run the iber optic cabde undergiound. As a resull, the County
bundied 1hose [.IL;!UU! to dotunming f (# could achieve a0 ecapomy of scale

Atolal o 10
bidders, Aftar check, the Infi determined that neither
of these two bidders was a responsible bidder The nexl lowest b|d was from Central Cable Conlrac-
lors whlch the Innaslrurlure Committee deleimined lo be the Jowesl responsible bidder, The Infra-
hal @l Ihe present time fiber optic cable instullzlion be limiled
to Leg 1 fﬁrmnll’s Oﬂ‘n'.n Communication Towar), Leg 4 (Fair Park) and Log 5 {Now Highway Shop)
with the othor legs being compieled i o laiue bme. Slaff determined It e would be savings lo
purchasy the matorals droctly instead of through the conlractor which weukd reduce the lolal cosl
for the Ihree ogs to $159,546 by accepling the bid from Cenlral Cable Contractors. The county will
contisel for lhe lum}llghway Shop to be cumpleled in 2014. The county will contracl for the Sherifl’s
Office communicittion lower and lhe Fair Park lo be compleled in 2015 provided hal there is adequate
Tancking

WHEREAS. a Requesl for Proposals was published seeking installation of fiber oplic cable for
mutliple independent projects with the bids being presented in the table below, and

posals was seeking an ic heallh record sys-

Chaginy (T
Tiace Technologies
Tulsa, OK 4450
T Tal
Libarty, MO FRiT)
antral Cable Contisclors
L aupun L 2008

s wspondad Troce Technologies and Lmld’elwv.-m dotenmingd to b the lowest .

Towor and the Fair Park (o bo led in 2015 p that thirre s funding.
Fiscal Nofe. Tho Shoul’s Office Colnminicition fower (Log 1) cost it $53,193. The Fair Park

{L:»g 4) cost s 74,223, 540,000 of thiv amount 15 incfuded in the 2014 butlgel, The New Highway
ap {Log 5 coatiy 332, 13Q wivch hes already bean allocatedd os part of thi construction cosls for

tha new highway shop.

Jones moved that Resolution No. 201449 be adopled. Seconded and carried: Ayes 25, Noes 1

(Zenlner), Absent 3 (Harlz, Lund, Babcock). Vacant 1.

Nass, Chair of the Planning & Zoning Committes, introduced the tollowing:
REPORT TO THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
The Jeflerson County Planmng and Zoping Commiltoe, having considarod petiions 10 ammpng
the official zaning map of Jatlerson County, Med for publc hearing held on Septamber 18. 2014, as
required by law pursuani 1o Wiscansin Statutes, nolice thereol hiaving been given. and baing duly ad-
vised of Ihe wishes of Ihe town bonrds gnd pereois in the aress affected. hereby maken the foliowing

APPROVAL OF PETITIONS R374BA-14, R3749A-14, R3751A-14 AND R3752A-14
DATED THIS TWENTY-NINTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014
Donald Rease, Secrelary
THE PRIOR MONTH'S AMENDMENTS R3743A-14, R3744A-14, RI745A-14, R3746A-14,
R3I6IA-13 AND RI747A-14 ARE EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE BY COUNTY BOARD,
SUBJECT TO WIS, STATS, 59.68(5).
Nass moved that the report be adopted. Seconded and carried.

Nass introduced Ordinance No. 2014-23.
WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors has heretofore been pelilionsd lo
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County, and
WHEREAS, Pelitions R374BA-14, R3749A-14, R3751A-14 and R3752A-14 were referied ta the
Jaofferson Coun\y Planning and Zoning ‘Commiltes for public hearing on September 18, 2014, and
EREAS, lhe proposed amendmenis have been given due consideration by the Board of
Supervisors in apsn session,
NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Jeffeison County Board of Supervisors doos
amend the official zoning map of Jeffersan County as follows:
FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-2,
AGRICULTURAL & RURAL BUSINESS
Rezone 1.7 acres of PIN 00B-0715-1011-D00 {20,951 acres) on Saucer Drive neal W3i315
Ranch Road in the Town of Farmington, (R3748A-14 — Frederick Plautz)
FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL & A-3,
AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL
TO A-2, AGRICULTURAL & RURAL BUSINESS
Rozone lo 4.2, PIN 022-0413-2433.000 (31,78 acres) owned by Telfer Farms LLC and currently
zoned A-1, and PIN D22-0613-2432-001 (4.032 acres) owned by Gary & Mary Telfer and curenlly
zoned A-, al W51 and WFETS USH 12 in the Town of Oakland. (R3749A-14-Teller Farms LLC
and Gary & Mary Teller propeity)
FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3,
AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL
Create a 1.29-acre lot around the home al N7261 Ceasar Road in the Town of Farmington, on
PIN 008-0715-0121-000 (51 acres). This actian is conditioned upon receipl and recarding of a final
corlified survey map for the lot, (R3751A-14 — David Christian/David & Karen Chiislian Farily Farms
)

Estimated Annual
aemnelng Teial Recureing Cost
Asw {Licensing
Name ofVendor | Service | & Tralming Towwnl Cost Hosting}
175 per by
{Cancurrent users | SHILI} $61,540 $28,000 20.000 $100.000 fikdn $70,621
e-Prasribing 3} | $1.300 53440 318%0 1,500
lLub Inlarives 51100 53,500 $a.t00 1,300
Signature
{Pads/Crystial
Report Writing §9.222 wm
M0 Taral §ra021 $16.711 s319%0 | fioooo | $100000 St sngn
Mot uemiart
$200 per nr
Ausigned users | $74500 $367,055 | welued | $20000 | Siei00 $555,708 370,200
le-Praseribing 2) $10.4000 Intludud 510,800 $3,996
recommendations:
fLab intetface $11.000 mafuted $1),000 $7.200
Hedundancy
$10.00 par user
msnth 50 $13,600
[signature
PPads/crystinl
Raport Writing 59.222 (SR
{Netsman Total $74,500 $398,057 $0 $20.000 4200 SE16.157 593,400

Rozono 2 acres of PIN 008-0715-1321.000 (28,362 acran) lor o new residential bullding site on
CTH B In the Town of Famwngton. This ublizes tho lest avallsblo A-3 2ont (i b praperty, therefors
appoval is condiioned upon recording of an alfidevit Beknowledging that tacl. |t i Turther condi
Lioned upon joad acoess approvil by tho County Highway Depsitimonl, upon iecapl by 2oning of
o soil teul showing sites for instidiation of both intial and replacement prvale sewage systems, and
upon iecelp! and tocording of o bl canifind survey map o the ket (RITS2A-14 = Androw Minde-
ipnnindaminn Trusl propeiy)

The above approvals shall be null and vol and al no elltct one year lram (he date of County
Board approval uniess alt appltcable condilions hiwe been completed by thal date.
Nass moved thai Ordinance No. 2014-23 be adopted. Seconded and carried

Schroeder, County Board Chair, made the following appointment:

By virlue of the authority vested in me | do hereby appoint and requesl lhe Counly Board's con-
firmation of the following individual as a member of lhe designated comrmission

onsin River Rail Transil Commission; John David, Watertown, Wisconsin, to fill an unex-

pired lerm ending April 30, 2017
Braughler moved that the appoi be and carried

Supplemental information presented at the October 14, 2014, Jefferson Counly Board meeling
will be available al the County Clerk's office upon request or on the County's websile at wivw jeffor-

countywi.gov.
There being no further business, Buchanan moved that the Board adjourn. Seconded and
cairied al 912 p.m.
WNAXLP



DAILY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2014, 7:00 P.M.
Chair Jim Schroeder presiding.
County Clerk Barbara A. Frank called the roll wilh all meinbers
being presenl excepl Supervisors Harlz, Lund and Babcock who
gave prior nolice of therr inability to attend  Dislrict 24 is vacant.

District 1 Richard C. Jones  District 2. . Mike Kelly
District 3 . Greg David District 4 . Augie Tietz
District 5... James B. Braughler  Districl 6. . Ron Buchapan
District 7..... Dwayne C Moiris  Distiict 8 Michiael Wineke
Distiict 9 —. Amy Rinard  District 10 AIC Counsell
Dislricl 11 Donald Reese  District 12 Petel A Harlz
District 13.., Ed Morse  Dislricl 14 Kirk Lund
District 15 . Sleven J Nass Disliicl 16 Laura Payne
Dislrict 17 ... . Russell Kutz  District 18 Jennifer Hanneman
District 18 . Jim Schroeder  Dislrict 20 . . Jim Mode
District 21...... John C. Kannard  District 22 ... Blane Poulson
District 23 George Jaeckel District 24 Vacani
Dislrict 25. . .. Malthew Foelker Districl 26. . . Carlton Zentner
Disliict 27. . .. Glen D. Borland  District 28 . . . ... Dick Schuliz
Disliicl 29 Paul Babcock Dislrict 30 Walf Christensen
Counly A cortified I with the

Open Meellngs Law.

Wehmwior led the Pledge of Allegiance. A momenl of silence was
abserved.

 JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD M

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28. 2014 B7

NUTES

4 months; Claylon Lester, Highway, 28 years 2 months; and Jaff
Endl, Central Services, 7years 11 mnnms Kathy Cauley, Human
Corpo-

Giroctar, d E- Scott

ration Counsel, lar his 10 years of nw\dcn 10 this Cuul'll\p
Senator Scott Fitzgerald d & Wi I
Citation to Fort HealthCare and UW Health Pannars Water-
tewn Rogional Medica) Centar for their support to the Clean
Sweop Program drug disposal.
Wehmelor | the 2015 Budget,

To The Honorable Members of the Jefforson County Board of
Supernvisors:

| am pleased 1o present the 2015 Buxdgol for your roview: nl\d

Fs o

look, the Countly is in a very favorable financial posilion. We have
a full three monihe operational reserve with liabilities fully funded;
imiled dobt projectad 1o be 3% of full evaluntion, well baiow the
mnximum ollowed by stale stetule, and a very positve bond mting
ol ha2. To presurve this posilion, the County \MII nedd to look long
term ot severnl key areas 10 engure it jemans in o fnancal posi-
ton thal balances projected mvenue streams. with expondituies
while atill providing the level services as needed. Bolow are some
kay long team ateas thal are crucial 85 wo move forward
Personnel!

_na i mmt_wuamulmnu. a significant porton of Counly's ox-
pendiluies are led (o the cost of it employees composed of sali-
Py, hesalth | and pension bt The County noeds
o long term what the proper mix of the compensation

consideralion, as recommend by il Fipance C:
will see Mgnlﬂcank wolk has gone Into ils rlnmrmiml wath lus:ni

pmﬁmm i, npoctﬁcnl'r 5 i rolules 1o salous, heallh insurance,

on transfonming the budgel process; aligning e b docu-
ment tnall with oparational priofitos nnd placing the Goum In the
pasttion for its fnancial future, | would lke 16 thank the Finance
Commitlee for Lhe time and feedback provided in this process
This year's budgel is new In its pliysical fapm, The new 101
mat works lo provide greater wilh gi
enhancement to piavide a lransparent documar| Io nnlp vspl.nln
how thie budget works within Hw Courty snd how 1osources ire ol
located In addition, esch departmant now has summary pages lo
BOMVO 15 quick Pt fog il bl
detaiied ino ioms. This budget slso beging the pocess. 10 lilize
pnﬂo!mnnce measuremants o halp provide major outcomes by
dohe on w doylo-day basis. The ulil

Smmn ant.l olhut there-

ms But nnwnn need Lo ba

Hualih Insurance — Clnu of the gnat cosl consideimlions is
fhee Counn‘s Heallh Insurance ettty 10% oﬂhn total
omtional budgel (ST milion) pays for Imnuh insurnnee Qré

Budgét included the change 1o i low deductible plan Tllu County

will neod 10 conbine 1o montor and review cost balangod wilh llll.r
impacts 1o vinployeos. This may include looking 1o providers bo-
yond the stato plan to maxindze the value

Sulmies — Jetferson County Wlikzes » classilicabon pogim
lot all pmplayoes sxcopl swoin representalive laow. onforcement
The County will need o conbinue 1o monier the validity of this
sludy to ensure | ks in mngo with intermsl and extemal comparnsan.

m;?mn obncon. the. thangeute < Thate goal I Tor e Pubtc and Courly Bowd o 540 polcy guid. Toi 8 ccomaly (o :ﬁ":’i‘am”#;m:“w':’.'"m“);'m:'ml
anee Bnd hinto e budgo Al g R sas

Cleim Smm; nuﬂuwwrll nw.lrd:”(l;:j"unno e al P et vinko e hudgetary process nnd amnlnr impacts of markel prossures in s dren

The budget wll i:mllnun 1o be an evohr with O ! B

201§Rewnmrdaﬂ iyl 1) - c goal solling u‘gd Ihe impac to In praparaton for the 2015 budgel, w depattments wero di-
Rinard, Chair of the Mmunlﬂmlon & Rules CommiMew, oices provided h‘, .h,,, T‘ms will be pait of an ongo- tecied to find 2% in operational toductioris. The majority of de-
moved lhll tha I the Sej 0, 2014, 0 b ing analysis inte 2615 in and met this di 1k Wiy w dospil sov-
pproved as and Ganied, tion. As (his proceeds and ma County o laca el dop seeiig an in costs far things slch os

Special Order of Business.
Reese, Chair of the Solid Wazmlr Guality Commiilter, intro-

duced Resolution No. 201,
EREAS, Joflerson Counly wishes to jucogrze Fort
whn

sytvicos, markel inpacts of commoditivs ond oner

compelmg interest wilh limited tha need ta ent

piion budget process which will be crucial to the Coun l
(] Inrm BUCCESS: will include having peoven outcomes
businuss functions which will begome rllr.ue cruanl 1o ensure il

W
HealthCaro ot thelt morrt Suppent and ok
wenvico the Fort HonBhCare Community by \ruluntaer
ol Clean Swoup ovents and diug education offoris, n
WHEREAS. Foil HeafhCara's éssion i Vo imiptove the
rmatlh nnd wnl.l-hmnn of the community, and
EREAS, Chris Danon, Pharmacy Director ol Foill Healih
Cnru. Fians st 18 B nesshon wlong wilh hes fellow phamacists o
o thair part by taking on presciphion diug obuee in the commen-
s seived by Foil HoalthGuora, orid
WHEREAS, Chiis has sent o lettor (said lelled 15 avaitable ol
thir County Cletk's office upan raqumﬂ. of on the County’s wataite P
104w lo all Commurnily Partners in Health
to educaty tham aboul the Wisconsn Presctiption Drug Monitor:
ing Progmm. Chris onceurnges oll ares providons 1o indke vso of
hesie lree resowces as will i gel regeateied wilh the PDMP wob.
sito, and
WHEREAS, the lotter addresses the matheds fof funding and
parigipating In the divg desposal ettoms which inclpde the Civan U
Swweop pogrums and socure divg diop off sitos, and
WHEREAS. Jufferson County, olid Waste Commillen
and Shentl Paul Milbvath and his office woukd Bke 1o thank Fort
HealhCore and thelr pharmaosts for the oducabion they give Lo
he comnmunily and Vo volunigating ot (e Cluan Eweop piogram
evenis, and
VWHEREAS, wo rocogmze thal, wilhoul ey suppor our
Cleun Sweep progrom ond diug colloction sites would
not be slccesstul,
ci NOMW'I'I'E'RSEFORE BE IT RESOLVED mn:}dl.l!n drffemson
id of Supervisors grtolully ncoepls o iy
lhaumnuhnm unhmp:nm nn&l mnnn:s ol the IF’h Sobdnpﬂaswm
Qua.ﬁry Conrmlioe's Clean Sweop ond Recycling Progroms
E IT FURTHER RESOLVED thal upon pusssge, o copy
ol lr-s rmlnﬂon be senl lo the twa local newspapens. posled on
the Julloruen County wobiile ond e Jefforson County Focobdok

e

Fiscal Nofo: Jefferson Counly axpendiures for Cle
are covered by tho Sold Waste/ir Quality Account 7109451008,
wihicly Je elmrentty funded by contract feas from Wasle

heir bire

sle Manage-
mont-Door Track Park Londhl. The City of Wolortown dwmﬁr;’d TH

320,000 each yeur since 2010 for the Clean Sweep
mmc«ommsamwmmswmzora $2.500
for p P iy ciry ) mcnpamm
Lux vy collare are curontly wsod for Uits progyd

Rewse moved that Resolistion No, 2014.-45 bl ndugmrd. See
onded and carned
Rowse introducod Resolution No, 2014-46,

WHERI

EAS, Jefferson County wishes lo recognize UW
Health Partners Watertown Reglonal Medical Cenler for their mon-

" i the pian design tar healin care,
no-deduciibla

I
an SWOORS ) sy long lorm projuctions and Ihe drechon the County should 99!

staff of 10 provide the high lovel
ol sarvices at the best value pessible. This process will enhiance

cosls Albough these changes helped towards o savings of a hall
million doliars, this will nol Dér the ultimate answor for budgaty
conutraints for oll doparmionts  Sovoral of the smolor depan-
ments will not bee abde 1o answer this dinectien in future yonrs with-
wul sewing spucific chung io 7 Furlhwi, finl i

funding opportunities at the stale and loderal level i n0ed o bo balanced vorsus prioditios for pro-
nasedm 1 Wi mm"“  odeletlavel. s ut:ms T will b frnpactiec as well e to st uanues and the
iQ et und indiroct funding to specifiod progiams. This will bo o key
Revenue; nent for anolysis in fulue yesms
The County confinues (o sxuming verous rovenue steams jo. T UL
mbintain lts doy-te-day operations. With operating under the levy Wit the ever changing world of Techinology, thero noods To
tioe i, the County may caplure up to an addilonal $218.000 i e 0 long Lem discussion as the costs Lo maintain and operate

net pew eopstuclion lovy  The County nkhie m sosing o 5.2% in
projectod sales L growdh fof an Increase ol $275,6685. At the
N0 me, the County Is sewing reduced revenue lrom irderest,
invesimanis and land rointed fees Sevoral deparnments hnye re-
caived new of lncreased grants snd donations to help provide in-
creasod services, Ono exnmplo of this ks Human Senices whero
sevaml new positions will be created in the FY 2015 Budgat that
will provide sovices needed with no difect levy imgact dug (o theie
grants
Exponditures:

As part of preparalion for this coming year budget, the focus
was lockong ot current challanges and looking foiwand to the luture
oS in mspunng Conl Buving Iasures. The total projecled 2015
Cuuﬂgo‘ udgel is 573,318,138

m hignbghis in this yEar's : bkt includa
' il 5 nskod !:n oo Mzg&w oa
tam \umr lllﬂﬁel ol departments were piovide 2% oper-
abonal reduction. This schivved over $500.000 in savings This wil
inclhude uwiy from 4 the Personiat Gane
Progtam in tho Healih Depaiment
2) Heaith Inserance. The bud)

1 inchitdos. the transition
T Cwm\r Iras been on &
jan offerod by the Stite E o Triuwt Fund sinee

2009, whets Il moved Irom being soll-funded. In FY 2014, hoalih
insurance cosls sre aboul $7 lrlltnn o year \-\n\th e Cotmty pick:

Those systvos along wilh copilul costy conlinge o fse ol @ sgnil-
iean rata which impacts ol depatinants” aperabiona budgets. Al
Wi e time, investments in now systoms may st in greslor
afficiency, Pllmnry areas to mview for fulure consideraton will bo
roviewing the curfont budgelary process o funding technalogy
andd further enhancemait af lang W projects will ingacts (o n-
frastiucture.

Capital:

Currently, Jeflerson County does nat have a designimed lung-
ing source for capilal projecls and expendilures. The pasl sev-
eral years, the majority of cupitol los boan paid hrough sevings
on previous fiscal years {haf uxceed the 3 month oporational lund
Dbalance with the sxception oﬂ.hu Higitwity Departiant. Tho High-
way Dep spends 1 milkon dollars a year an

! e account. The depre-
cialion nccount i ustabhshed |=1|n:y|no un howly tatu for work
demie o Behal of tho County, Stalo snd alher local povernment
enhlies. In addtion, ho County provides ditoct lovy 1o support
el ‘zll_lmech ul' approximately 52 mikhon per yom

shiane y $1 milion
 yoar which covers the of all captal mapon
tnaintennnce cost lor buildings, parks. trails snd counly wide din-
palch  The County has sovernl oldor lacilities el have greator
neads. To help look long term and ulm:u pro]m this County
will be conducting i facillty mudit 'E:a to wolup n plan

u‘:?' up $8.75 milion, With health | 0 B
cantly beyond the cost of milintien it tm::mm neCossary 10 ook,

head As @ resull, it was dotermened (hat the best solution was to
move o he low doductible plan olerod Suough the stilewide plan,
s change hiad the following results

0. Slalxfization of Cost If ihe Coonty remoined status
qua, in oolih insurunce offering, the cost to the County would
excesd $500,000 a yoar with projections on an annual basis of
7-10% . This plon chango uliows the Coulity fo m wiial [l has

il we can yns-\r ~ process for
tho buiidings wo hove vnlsus h:mun ook af olllnr axmnciu.uu
ions. Thoro will bo o duvelop

townrds these e:;.nsnmulnu bt s mvaun theaugh ihase con-
varsations,

The stafl ol Jellerson Counly deserves o 1ol of credit in the
dovelopment of e budgel, A sigmbeant amount of work went into
the FY 2015 Budget lrorm the mrvodo orl of o pew Tormat and

ch are koy Lo providing an
educationnl cornponent for the lnN.lm on investment made by the
073 i1 The local ond slite fevel. Siyuﬁ:alll lime ks wos

far 8l employess last yoar wih the
wheto thewe is a shght | e to

b, Limiled increaso lo omployoos” prom v By swilch:
ing plans, there are limiled impacts (o einployees’ premium cos!
lowards Iheir heallhdlnburance versus whit the cosl would be In

duvoled to achieve cost savings 1o help b current statfing
fevels and mr:nhlnllm rises for employees, A sincere tanks is n
wrdor to all the d hesds the financiul divisions

in Highyvisy, Human Servicos and Healih, 1ho Finance Drepartinen,
Brian Lamers and Tammy Worzalin, the Humin Re-

iy su]w.rorl and ol phanmacests whio senvice 1o Wo
Repgional Cormmunity by volunleening thesr fime ol Claan Sweep
evots and diug education ehioits, and

WHEREAS, Watanown Reglonnl Medical Cestes wan the
Tiret hospital 1o ploce a diog tnke beck contalned i & polee slation
wnd donale monay 1o the Clean Swiep program for pioper diug

disposal, and
WHE Sehl A Pl

g o plan ploy 1 will b

$500 for slnnlu nod $1,000 fof farly
Cost savings: The cost savings provided by the plan
swilch nhm for throo sigmificant ileims, Fisst, it provides the sav.
Ings necessary 10 provide 9 wmall cost of bnp nctoase of 1%
Sevond, i aliows the County 1o provide 25% of daductible cost lo

REAS, Juhn
cint, helpad the Sobd Waste Committus mmmm The diug loke
back progim and lound voluntoer phirmacsts to supgport the pro-

{aram, s
WHEREAS, Joltoman County, it Sobd Wasle Commitios
andd Shoritl Puul Milbeath anid his offico would Eko to think LW
Health Partners Walerown Reglonal Medica) Comer and fher
phannacists 1ur [y edutation Thay give to the comnwnity and for
valuu of the Cloan Swoop prograim oventy, and
AS, wu tecognizo thal, withoul heir supgot, out
Clonn S‘wwp D(mmm und drug colloction witos woukl not bo sic-

cessful
NGW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefforson
County Boord of Supmvisors: gratofully sccepls and npprociales
he dopations, voluntbers aml padnes ol e Sobd WastelAl
Ounig C-anmllwu Clnnn Swaep and Recycling Programs
R RESOLVED Ihul upon passage. & copy
ol this lcwluuon b senl 0 the bwo local newspapers: posted on
he Jetferson County website and the Jefferson County Facebook

paga.
Fisgal Nofw. Jefforson Colndy expendiures for Clean Swee, D&s
are covered by the Solid Wastedr Qualty Accounf 710§ 451

winch Is cutrantly funded by confrat loes from Winle Manogo-
mord-Baor Track Park Landfll The Cry of Watoitown donaled

320,000 ouch yoar sinco 2010 for the Chrun Swenp Progiom, UW
Health Partnors Watertown Regional Mocical Centor has denoled
3250 every yeat since 2008 for prescripionnon e 1 e
coliections and disposal . No fax vy dodiars aro cononily ysed for

thes program,
Reese moved that Resolution No. 201446 be adopted, Sec-

oded und carmed

In recegnition of the monetary support, tine and drug edu-
cation efforts regarding the Clean Sweep pm;i_mrn tfor proper
drug disposal, Reese presented it wards o Foit HealthCare,
Christophior Barron, R.Ph | LW Healil Partners Waltrtown Region-
nI Mudlcnl Cmtc nnd.lulluﬁcmoumur RPh, Cﬂlkhﬂutn ol merit

o fhait

fhe
hlnn 10 the cmnn Mwsﬂaun-nu Richord I::ouulm. RPh; dames
Brown, R.Pn., Morkn Borchardl, RPh; Thomas Hi echunknnql
RPh., John Fosdal, R.Ph; Tom Deleth, 'R P dason Sehwager
R.Ph.. John Bass, R Piy., Jackio Ulm, P | Granl McGulioun,
R.Ph; Loutle Kiernat, R, Ph Dawn Nell, RPh,, Ablgall Frosman,
C.PhT, Han Gallloroto, C.Ph T. Deborah n, € FiT; Hannah
Sohuiitz, Pharmacy Studen). and llso Fritz. Phanmacy Student

Teri Pal |, Human Director, g
the followino retirees: Martho Porker, Humsan Services 8 vears

omployses FSA accounts  Thard, it provides close (o $100.000 in
BOVinGS.
Contingency:
The recommunduation lar the budguet s w memase e conine

auncy fund to $560,000 There are two primary poiposes for thn
First stafl hos worked 1o reduce expenditiies from their budgels
that do not roulingly oceur, However, thee aro cases where these
expenditures may sl nrice causing o groster need for

gouicen Depanment, ospbcially Tarri Polm, Kothy Hart from Duph
cating und Tarmnde Jaoger my Adoanistratve Assistanl. They all
va;t Iremendens ime and effort into the devalopment of this bud:

Respectiully submitied,
Benjamin Wehmeier, County Administrator

CLASSIFICATION OFAUTHORIZED POSITTONS

than i o past. In nddition, the stite 2015-2017 Blennium Bud-
et is effective July 1, 2015, 1Lis unknown as 1o the impact to th
angus Counly programs thill could aiise during this process. As
@ rosult, this will help create o bofler In n proactive measura versu
being reactive 1o any inpacts that may ocou

The County has sean an of 3%
vitluation (EAV) within the County, This mpmct resulsm Ihe opei-
atonal mill rate beng reduced from 4 2655 in FY 2014 1o 4 1962
in FY 2015, With dobl being insued, an sddiional 1855 will ba
aadthog By the 1otal mll rito 1o 4 3917

ADMINISTRATION {3 FT)
1 County Admiinistoston (1 FT m #m clun‘ﬁf
.Rdrlinlalrall-\le Sucielnry other creud cou
i n% le 2 MndmtmﬁCunwdy and
cshma.m RW(:ESI FT) Plucemont Eviluston
1 1 Legil Secretiny
| Emlﬁr\g 1A 5 I
Workot (FCC) (PT)
1 Buﬂomu Mulmonaru:e 4 Judyge (SE)
Wotke: 4 Circuil Court Repostor

3 CuMnn {1 FT lunded

P " Ellwpate 1 Lead Daputy
Counl Clork

CORPORATION COUNSEL (5

1 Corporstion Coungal
3 i [+

1 Conlinl Seivicos Worker
CHILD SUPPORT AGENCY
(12 FT, 1 student)

é Child Suppon Directol

Erd ) n

A homa volued o $150.000 woulkd rmalniain # no |
opedtione lovy uf 5828 33 wilh un wwnml 520,33 lor dubl I o
tolal peoperty tax bl of approgimntely $658

The proposed fovy s broken down nn!ulwn

«  Ganoral Lovy - 5§25.330.705
= County Libiary - §1.012.082
= Hooath Dopantniont - 875,223

*  Debt-$1.180,006

The County confinues to ulllize savings fiam provious fiscal
years and direct levy dollars to investin the infrastiucture, facillies
and nqlupmurli e g:rl’mrn the koy day-to-doy lunctions for various

e ey eopitil oxpendiute lghlkghts include:
Rapln:nmam of seven squind vehicies wilh propane
syslens - $262 500
+  Roplacement of 911 Phane Intertace - $380,000
H-urmn&ubapmmunl Vehicles and Equipmenl -

‘ nghww Consbiyction Plnjar.m
CTHA- $3,806,989 (1.25 Miles Construction; 10
Mﬂﬂﬂ Resuri _0%
0 CTH J- S687.000 () Mile Censtruction)
+ Main Highway Facillty Construction and Salellite Fa-
cility Construction - $4.4 nllion
+  Facility Improverments - $250 000
»  Teshnolegy - $186,500

A% the County begins to lapk at the long term financial oul-

2 Ligal Assistant Counse|
2 Finantial Suppoit Spe- 1 Pamlogal Il
clahisl COUNTY BOARD (30 PT)

l Adnminstiatlive Assstant Il 20 Cuun%owﬁ of Super-
Sfudent VisD |

1 Coop
NOTE 24 Cc b
Counsyl budgeted in tons Intorn
CSA, bul aulhonized in Corpain. COUNTY CLERK (3 FT, OPTs)
lion Counsel tudget 1 County Clark
CLERK of COURTS {20 FT,2 ** 1 Chief Deputy County
PT, 8 SE) ClervElaction
1 Clerk uf Chiewat Court, Saftwiire Progrivnmer
(Also appoimed Rogistar 1 Adminmtiative Ass 11
in Probatu} Duoputy Elections.
‘ Chief Deputy Courl Clerk Clerk (Funded PT)

Election Pool Assislance

Lead Deputy Clerk (OPT)
DISTRICT ATTORNEY (11 FT,

1

1 Lead Deputy Courl Clerk
1

1 Baputy Reg

kbt i

P:obnm.und Juvonils 5.3 SE) .
Clerk 1 Chstitet Attormey (SE)
3 Dwpuaby Court Clork Nl 4.3 Asshalant Datnct Altar-
13 Doputy Coun Clerk U1 vy (SE)
(2FT I PT) 1 Office Manager
1 Doputy Rogister i Pro- 6 Lega! Secrotary
Lt un Clerk Il 1 Victin Witness

3 Jusdieinl Assistant natod
2 Circuil Courl Commis- 1 Firs| Offender Program
Conlinuad nn nane BA WNAXI P

Znd



DALY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MIN

C
|
m
»

Continued from page B7

Director

1 Justice Computer Spe-
cialist

1 Paralegal I|

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AFT1PT)

1 Economic Development
Direclor
1 Program Assistant (PT)

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

(1.8

FT)

1 Emergency Manage-
ment Director

& Program Assislant
Shared FT wilh Shenff)

(
FAIR PARK (5 FT, 3 OPT, 4

§ Nulrion Sile Manager
(PT)

Nutrition Program Coor-
dinatal

ADRC Paraprofessional
Transporialion Coordina-
Lo1/Van Driver

Van Daver (PT)

Adull Prolective Services
Case Manager

Aging & Disanility Re-
soulce Speciabsl Il
Aging & Disability Re-
source Spacialist | (3

FT, 1 PT,

58 4 Nw oo

1 Denentia Care Specialisl
Seasonal, 15-20 Fair Week BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVI-
staff) SION
1 Fair Park Director 1 Menlal Health/AODA
1 Fair Paik Supeivisor Supervisor
2 Agministiobive Agsstant || 1 Communily Suppor
1 Office Assistlant (Sea- Program Supervisol
sanal) 1 Comprehensive Commu-

Maintenance Worker Il
Laborei (Seasvnal)
Grounds Worker (OPT,
1000 hours)

On-sile Carelaker (6 mo )
Fair Time SlaH (15-20)

N W=

FINANCE DEPARTMENT (4FT,
1PT)

1 Finance Director
1 Assistanl Finance Director

1 Accaunting Specialisl It
(PT)

2 Accounling Specialist |
HEALTH DEPARTMENT (14
FT, 4 PT, OPTs)

Director/Health Oflicer
Public Health Progiam
Manager
Public Health Nurse (6
FT, 2
Licensetl Practical Nurse
- Clinic
WIC Praject Director
Suporvisor
Administiative Assislant |1
Accounling Specialist ||
Licensed Praclical Nurse
- Jail (IFT & 1PT)
WIC Ragislered Diclelic
Technician (PT)
Occastonal PT RNs, Public
Hoallh Nwises, Jall Nurse, Pub-
lic Heallth Technicians and WIC
Peer Counselors, as needed
Eliminate 1 WIC Regis-
tered Dielelic
Technician (PT), previ-
ously unfunded

o 4 » e

[N

Technician effeclive
511115

EC
Eliminate 1 Public Heallh SION

nily Services Supervisor
Crisis Services Supervi-
sor

Behavioral Heallh Spe-
cialist

Behavioial Heallh Spe
cialist

Comprehensive Commu
nily Selvices

Facilitaror

Group Home Supervisor
Mental Heailh Technician
Communily Quireach
Worke)

Group Home Worker (4
FT, 2 PT and pool)
Adminislralive Assistant [}
Jail Case Manager/Be-
havigial Heallh Specialisl
Community Support

o - o~ =

- @

1 Mlt,racompuler Tochni-
can

1 Cenlral Duplicaling Cleik
P

Student Hardware
Technician

MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE
{1 FT, 1 PT, OPTs|

1 Medical Examiner (fund-
ed PT)

Pool of part-time depu-
lies, as needed

9 Comimunication Opera-
tor 1N
Comimunication Supervi-

0l

Pool of part-ime Com-
munication Operalors,
as noedod

1 Chisf Deputy Medical 1 Captan
Examiner (PT) 6 Sergeant
Pool ol Occasional part- 30 Deputy

lime Deputy
Medical Examiners, as

noeded
PARKS DEPARTMENT (6 FT, §
PT, 7 seasonal/OPT)

Parks Director

Paiks Supervisor

Paiks Construction &
Mainlenance Lead Worker
Building & Grounds
Maintenance Worker
Parks Maintenance
Worker (PT)

Program Assislant
Adrminisliative Assistant
Il (P,

Seasonal Workel

[,

aan

Volunieer Coordinator

(PT)
Dog Park Atlendant

2 Accounling Assislant f (1
FT tunded P
1 Jall Foud Seivice Super-

5 Cook {(1FT.3PT1
OPT)
2 Cuslodian (PT)

Eliminale 1 Covk (previ-
ously unfunded)

TREASURER (1.6 FT, 1 PT)

1 County Treasurer

6 Adminisiralive Special-
ist 1/Depuly Treasuror
(shared with Land Infor-
malion Oflice)

1 Assistant Depuly Trea-
surer

(FT)
Grounds Worker (OPT) ~ UNIVERSITY EXTENSION (2

FT, 4 SE, 1 intern)

(OPT)
REGISTER OF DEEDS (S FT)
Regisler of Deeds
Chiel Deputy Register of
Deeds
Deputy Regisler of
Doeds

N

Adminisirative Assistant |
Depuly Register of

1 AgﬁculkulalAgenl (SE)

1 Family Living Agent (SE)

Communily Develop-
menl Agent (SE)

1 Youth Developmenl

Agent (SE)
4 H Summer Infern

Elunlndre Clerical Pool

houi
VETERANS SERVICE (3 FT,

Progiam Piofessional I/l Deeds | Pool)
1 Allernate Care Coordinalor SHERIFF (1264 FT, 5 PT, 1 1 Velerans Service Officer
1 Human Services Profes-  LTE, 2 OPT, pool positions) 1 Depuly Veleran Services
sional [/Counselor/ A IETECT] Officer
AODA Assessor DIVISION 1 Veteran Benefils Spe-
1 Financial Assislance 1 Sheriff cialisl
Worker 1 Chiel Deputy 1 Velerans Seivice Cleik
1 Intake/On-Call Woiker “** 1 Undersheriff (OPT) (Pool — 1039 hours}
1 Comnwnily Ouireach 1 Captain ZONING (8 FT)
Workel/Group Home 1 Adminisliative Spacialist ) 1 Planning and Zoning
Worker 1 Accounling Specialist | Director
1 Projecl Coardinalor 2 Sergeant 1 Zoning/Onsile Waste
1 Compiehensive Commu- 8 Delecnve Syslems Technician
nity Services F: 54 Adi I *** 2 Zoning/Onsile Wasle

Transilion Specialist
Youlh Community Oul-
reach Worker (PT)

Economic Supporf Divi
sion Manager

Il (1 shared FTWIkh
Emergency Manage-

Syslerns Technician
Onsite Wasie Systems
Technician

menl}
*** 1 Granl Funded LTE 1 Solid Wasle/Clean
A il Sweep Spacialist
1 Captain 1 Program Assislant
6 Sergeant 1 Administralive Specialist |

‘***  Eliminate 1 Administra- 1 Economic Support Su- 34 Doputy
tive Assislant Il effeclive pervisol 1 Adminisirative Assislant Il “  New Positions
3131115 14 Economic Supporl Spe- 1 Mechanic **  Reclassilied/New Job
HIGHWAY (57 FT, pool of sea- cialist /Il SUPPORT SERVICES Title Positions
sonal workers) 4 Financial Planner 1 Sergeant ***  Unfunded Positions
1 Highway C er 2 Admi aiv 5 Doputy =***  Eliminated Posilions
1 Operalions Manager 1 Communily Outieach *** 4 Depuly SE = STATE EMPLOYEE
1 Fleel Manages Workerfinlerpreler 1 Administrative Assislanl |1
1 Accounling Manager ****  Elimipate 1 Econamic
1 Paliol Superintendent Suppuorl Assislant li 2014 | 2016 | Change
1 Heavy Maintenance CHILD AND FAMILY BE-
Supen)'linlendenl L 477 | 4825 55 | Full Tume Positon
1 Operalions Superinten- 1 Child and Family Re- 35 39 40 | Par Time Position
enl sources Division Manager 5 i
2 Accounling Spacialist | 1 Child Protective Services 30|30 ] 00 | Gownty Board Suporvisors
1 Bridge Crew Foreman Supetvisor
1 Highway Foleman )| In|5ku Supervisor 2 22 0.0 | Seasonal/Occasional/
1 Giade Ciew Foreman 1 Birth-to-Three/P LIE Posllion
1 Sign Foreman Supervisor |_564 | 5736] 95 | Tolal Counly Posilions |
: quuprnen: yu;‘h?)mc 1} 1 V_Vrapasround/_Yuulh Ser- 173 173 00 Stale Posilinns
guipmenl Pars Person vices Supervisor T
1 Welder Fabricator 1 Juvenile Justice Supeivisor 381,53 L5908 9.5 Joa] PDS'"('"S,_
30 Highway Worker 3 Communily Services 190 1 1801 (10) | Unfunded Posilians
7 Equipmenl Opelator Wraparound Coordinalor 5623 ] 5728] 105 | Tolal lunded Positions
1 GIS/Engineenny Tochni- 5 Communily Outreach
(c;gogehalsst))nal Positions 2 g?%’:l‘;’é)tﬂl’o;uﬁg;l Note: The PT WIC Dieletic Technician was inadvertently
HUMAN RESOURCES (4,5 FT) Worker (1FT, 1 PT) S e Lo 2o County Board -
1 Human Resources Di- B Child Protective Seivices i ince e | [‘i ger \Iﬂdba opled. County Hoard approv
ractol Ongoing Prof | crs.:ia;ng al nel lotal o ull ime pasilions, 3 part time positions
1 Benefils Adminislralor 11 |ntake/On-Call Woiker ancifjpooliposition
1 Human Resources Spe- 2 Early Inlervenlion Ser-
cialst vice Coordinalor
5 Safety Coordinalor 3 Early Inlervention Teacher
(shared FT wilh Wal- 1 Fosler Care Coordinalor B 1 = |7 Ei 2
worth County) 2 Personal Assistance sill eg E 1 H 2§ i l
“** 1 Human Resources Asso- Case Manager/Famiily il e boalsl) By AR
cate Supporl Coordinalal I E! INHHIH EE L
e Eliminale 1 Volunteer 1 Human Services Profes- i E 3 H E l E H ig ?2 FH I
Sornvices Coordinator, sional I} i e.'-. 5{-« ] g; 1=t 2 [155)2¢ 55 iz
previously unfunded 5 Juvenile Justice Workels ! <8l L2 |13 R EHIFRL ﬁg 1
HUMAN SERVICES (155 FT, * 1 Jwonile Juslice Worker B sst | FILE IRILHE A
17 PT, pool} LAND & WATER CONSERVA- ?;E g_ “h i E ] El § ii [
TION (SFT, Intern) 11| B¢ i lili 111eHay) i
Divi 1 Land & Waler Conserva- g h E! UE J E Elle E EE i
1 Direclor of Human Ser- lionis| Directar E ' E 3 i 1] EE 1% l
vices 2 Resource Conservationis| . || L
1 Adninistrative Servicos 1 Waler Resource Man- 1
Manager agemoenl Specialist }v]
1 Qffice Manage) 1 Adminisiralive Specialis! | S S S N N | -
1 Maintenance Supervisor 1 GIS & Land Use Techni
3 Accounling Specialist [ cian H] ER R Y T EY ) S I S
1 Accountant | “** 1 Studenl Intern 5
1 Qﬁcounladni\ll , LAIJD INFORI\)AATION OFFICE g 7 .1 W [ |
1 Advanced Accountanl 4.4 FT, Intern,
2 Administrative Assistant || { 1 Lal|dll1[0rn\alion Direc- £ !I 2 R L | N e | S *
1 Lead Custodian tor L § A L |
2 Cuslodian (PT} 1 Suiveyor ] =
1 IT Specialist/Compliance 1 Cartographer i‘ slleeblellall o Lelell et elel 2 | 2
Qfficer 1 Real Property Lister _l gt I M =17l :
1 Protective Payee 4 Administiative Specialist bt L |
2 Building Mainlenance 1tDepuly Treasurer (FT i ||z 3 o =
Worker | shared with Treasurer) g -: g x E E l i i M2 g E
3 Adminisicalive Assistanl | *** Studoent Interrn bl || MO i || [ B i a
1 Madical Office Assistant  MANAGEMENT INFORMA- = fa = @ [
1 Financial Intake Worker  TION SYSTEMS (MIS) (9FT, 2 F |E 5 lsls E E ?
. PT, 1 Student) x 12 PlE E Tl E 3
DIVISION 1 Syslems and Applica- y i ! i 5 2z H B i
1 Aging and Disabuity tions Manage! A ¥ H E 23 é i
Resources Division Man- 1 lnformation Techaology i E b 3 & E ¢l 5 EE E
ager Manager L B HIER IR ES 5 l
1 ADRC Supervisor 1 Synlems Analyst BTG B 1Letde g 05e] £
2 Elder Bonelits Speaalst 1 Progmmer Anilys! ! il & (3 il Ea £ !
(fFT, 1PT) 2 Senior Systorms Anslyst S Rl HIENE.
2 Disabllily Benefil Spe-  * e Aol (PT)
ocialist (1FT. 1PT) 1 Sunjor Microconigulot ! dl = ‘E E y
" fome DeliprceMeal RSN e | EUINEH 3 ik h

= T T
ELE LR E
il | e LA
B HR
caze |z R s lIEGE 2
S ERRT 2[5 £
i (2| B I
i. i i. ] 5% !
IR I
e 13 [1E|E
LR i |3
ERR RN I 1 11 1 B
A e s
2lor | s () e (e e ;5;;;:3-;
g
EO I I E1 1 N FL Y H
- 33333
. R - Elly ;5;5#}
¢ I LR i gigzes |
R LrEELS
o g FoEoz
— Z g 1
ElELG [ : ]
H EEE Ei g =i s
Pl : i
L
H l T
E 0% ] } ﬁ. §
— W I : I
NIRRT
L A5l133¢ £ 48
Ty BRI ERRY RRLE
38| eRhorenR oYy Sraln
EW DWW o 0~ ~ O —Mmuno
S5 mmvm‘nTYN‘—ilER'g_c_? NN
Tl @ W @ s 2D © ® o~
47 SANEZRRTRCRYYl 28Re
i) s Pl L R s EIN NG
23| 883 ggE”&?gge 93&&
. Q_ jud It R
- ~g
a
2 Iﬂt’ﬁ QWO QWMo d O NN~
-2 535 QoBERREBREGTA  ORGE
. g3 SevgvascNg |9 oD
zd ol BARTECRRENE 9 Saes
2% 4 | 9oy ©wo-cd |9 S
Sk ~ - ] =2arF
Z
5 ZIH BLOS293pPaagy  1ESY
i Vo3| zyeggngagsag 2B
bo 3% 8°RCSRRBREIIN 5638
ks REY Trecoe ofy]  elegs
27 -8
el g
a
gg 2
o @ B
E
4 2 S5
¢ % -
1] ‘ng o~ "
2 §83 oF 2
s a>Psy Bg 2
3ye3L£2388 = 3
K=500s2ag ¢ T 0
> BEabFEREIE W 2 g
> EBggpeELond S e
E
3 §alygst<es, = g E
% te2SEgas52tu g3
% :'E)E’EDUU.D)U> 3&£L ¢
S EsEFE8STEED §8vsE
z 20959538030 Sass
C,88,089005Yy TSe=
RBEPcuw=D8gET X 0.2x .2
SoB8e3805E5ES 5553
CfESLaEECwz0F ogIa

RERYN
o ~
838\
oo (o
%@ I

(13.473.975)
1.367.688
{11.182.544)

[N
0 & & )~
D OO L=
RS
ABBAE
™o R
RESW
253 18
[=3=X=] 8
288
B8B83 |5
Mmoo byl
N ol
c
5
BT
§E @
3E 8
8 8%
5 & 3
cO =)}
§5 E¢
55 82
o 0 Q
w
cEg8a B
BEE o
rgEey ©
g55hy &
ER T P
ECBOE O
Sow a0 @
VOO0F X

GENERAL FINANCIAL CONDITION,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
OCTOBER 1, 2014
Availahle Cash on Hand
Seplember 1, 2014 $  (324,173.56)
Seplember Receipls 6.817. N
Talal Cash
Disbursements
Goneral - Seplomber 2014 § 5,560,498 49
Payroll ~ Seplember 2014 1.249.339 4
Total Disbursements
Total Available Cash
Cash on Hand
(in bank) Oclober 1. 2014  § 343,847 21

Prantinnd am s B0

$ 649292417

6.809.837.89
§ (316.91372)




DAILY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION

ontinuod from pagu B8
Less Qutslanding Checks

Tolal Available Cash $ (31691372
Local Government Invesiment Pool -
General $ 108,452,851 65

Instilulional Capital Management 16,102,873.82

Local Gavernment Investmenl Pool -

Cleik ol Courts 2694178
Local Government [nvesiment Pool -
Farmland Preservalion 227,699 98
Local Government Invesimenl Pool -
Parks/Liddle 87,501 70
Local Governmenl investment Pool -
Highway Bond 10,533 .01
§ 46,430,208.95
2014 [nterest - Super N.O.W. Acct. 1,126.96
2014 Interest - L.G.I.P. - General Funds 16,766.95
2014 Interesl - ICM 116,154.12
2014 Inleresl - L.G I P. - Parks/Caro! Liddle Fund 56.29
2014 Interest - L.G.I.P. - Fanmland Preseivation 150.30
2014 Interesl - L G | P. - Clerk of Courts 16.69
2014 Interesl - L G.).P. - Highway Bond X
Total 2014 Inlerest $ 13640705
JOHN E. JENSEN, JEFFERSON COUNTY TREASURER
Frank pr d the following icati
1 Proclamation for Fair Housing Week:
PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, 2014 is the 46ih anniversary of the passage of
Title VIl of the Civil Rights Acl of 1988, known as the Federal Fair
Housing Law, and Wisconsin is culebrating the 49lh anniversary
of the Wiscansin Opan Housing Law; and

WHEREAS, fair housing occurs when people have a wide
range of housing choices based on (heir income and needs re-
gardless of race, colur, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nation-
al odigin, sncostry, age mantal status, lawful source of income,
disabubty, lamily stolus or stotus as a victim of domeslic abuse,
serunl abuse of stalking

NOW, THEREFORE, BE ITHEREBY RESOLVED thal |, Jim
Schroeder, Jefferson County Board Chair, do hereby proclaim lhe
woek of October 20th, 2014 to be FAIR HOUSING WEEK in Jof-
ferson County and comimend all lhase who have been involved
with (he struggle for fair housing. | wish continued success in
hreaking the bariiers thal limit lhe realization of equal housing
apportunity for everyone.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | Jim Schroeder Jefteison
County Board Chair, hereby sign Ihe commendalion and affix Ihe
soal of Jefferson County on (he 24th day of September in he yoar
two Ihousand and fourteen.

stlimSchroeder
Jirn Sehroeder, County Board Chair
2. Letter daled Suplembor 30, 2014, fiom Supervisor Kalh-
emne R. Vance, District 24, submilting hot ressgnation from the
County Boaid eftactive Octobor 5, 2014
3. Corporation Counsel J. Blair Ward introduced Christine L
Hangon, now Assmlant Corporation Counsel. Wong with her re-
sume which is available al the County Clerk's office upon request
o on the County's wobsito o voww e Hersencountywi goy.
4 Reports from tho W 57 ol R
REPORT USED FOR APPORTIONMENT OF COUNTY LEVY
JEFFERSON COUNTY
2014 COUNTY APPORTIONMENT

EQUALIZED VALUE REDUCED
o

DISTRICT
Aztalan 127,655,100 021146752
Cold Spring 72,438,100 011999760
Concord 169,109,900 028013962
Farminglon 127,922,500 021181048
Hebron 93,512,900 015490014
Ixonia 408,818,400 067722961
Jefferson 171,926,200 028480498
Kashkonang 347,217,800 057518492
Lake Mills 279,859,800 046360277
Milford 101,409,000 016796945
Oakiand 331,064,000 064842528
Palmyra 172,770,600 028620377
Sullivan 176,814,500 029290271
Suimnor 110,081,300 018235558
Walerloo 82,040,500 013590449
Watertown 179,068,300 029663625
Town Total 2,851,708,900 488966417
Cambridge 5,115,900 000847476
Johnson Creek 192,225,500 031843185
Lac La Belle 792,100 000131216
Palmyra 107.369.100 017786268
Sullivan 43,946,200 007279924
Village Total 349,448,800 057888069
Fort Atkinson 829,199,100 137361280
Jefferson 437.874,300 072536227
Lake Mills 464,979,200 077026299
Walerloo 181,430,800 030054985
Walerlown 772,347,700 127943541
Whilewaler 49,640,300 008223162
City Total 2,735,471,400 453145516
County Total 6,036,629,100 1.00000000
%88888888§8§SSS§' 8888388" 8
SNNHOMBOANARAIN-S BRAB--5 &
EINEEER SSTERS S 212988 2
HeBhSNSLTERBIINE 858288
YQOuNonNS~on TrodnN wrnognNg
Zjn < - - - (RN
wil
3
4285525828535888332888 8
ZP8R8SNNRANTAR=SRIRRR 22 S
MW oo TWOWMNMe o o c
FadIRIRRrAaRENNGRESNIASRE
KNG~ TOOrON WOONTONOW <
xfw < N ~N o - ©r-un [
2] )=
s £
w [
= Soooo oogoogoogoooogooool
u J8838888 R 28RaE8885R R
O FleSouegw o T e N N <
2 JERSEREN 3 §E35RRRIBNETRE
w 9= ~~oa o TONOwCEN-® I
- A -~ - © E
3 o
ER g
[=] THEOOAT = ND VoNT-ONWO NN
F 3HSE8E888-88280E 0888850
>-v—FNNNNFNNNN"NNNNN"NNNFNN%
g
% oy
01888888838858835888%88833 ;
FEDOQDDGOODOODOODOQ DOODDm
N
xx )
$8 s5¢ o 8
(65} A0 B caQ 2 @
HESeEEZEES 3uEsE
gagszzzeny Ti830
gEEEsnsese 2228
HessseL 883 5550
DI>>>000000JU000EULLUU sodol

NET NEW CONSTRUCTION 2014

69,292,800
163.129.500
130,458,600

93,823,900
402,884,100
171,908,600
334,051.100
273,183 400

99,510,500
314,320,800
168.513.400
180.452.500
114,800,300

81,500,600
173.206.700

4.835.200
286,308,900
665,900
111,081,300

42.889.300
824,011.600
450,975,400

VALUE

2013
EQUALIZED
$ 125800600 $

VILLAGE OF LAC LA BELLE"

TOWN OF FARMINGTON
VILLAGE OF CAMBRIDGE"
VILLAGE OF JOHNSON CREEK
VILLAGE OF PALMYRA
VILLAGE OF SULLIVAN

CITY OF FORT ATKINSON
CITY OF JEFFERSON

TOWN OF COLD SPRING
TOWN OF CONCGRD

1
TOWN OF AZTALAN

OMMUNITY
Ol

lee for a hearing 16 be held on Oclober 16, 2014, al 7:00 pm in
Reoin 205 of the Jeflerson Counly Courthouse, Jefferson.

The communications, reports and nolice wete recoived and
placed on file,

Public Comiment, Yvonne Dueslerhoefl, Velerans Service Offi-
cer, spoke on lhe need for volunteer VA Hospital van drivers and

TUESDAY, OCTOUEH 28. 2014

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

ditoced 1o take ofl solions and make salaty deductions lor pro-
eritme and Subeil poyrments retured by the Stale of Wisconsin
Graup Insurance Board to provide such Gioup Hesllh insumnce,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Boad of
Supervisors of Joflorson County thal pursuant fo the previsions
of § 40.51(7) of the Wisconsin Stututes, Jeflersun Counly haro-
datermines 1o continye lo offer the Group Health Insurance
Progiam  elocting the Ceductible Unifoim Bunalits Option, P04
Flan, through the peogram of the State of Wisconsin Group lnsur-
ance , effactive on January 1, 2015, and agrees to abide
by Ihe termes of (he program as set forth in tho conlract between
the Group Insurance Board and e participating health insuranco

povidors

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that thy Cmmfy Clork shall
miecute the Cartification for tie Opfion Selection and
subeit 1o the D ol Trust Funds

on bahalt of Jatfesson County reflecting this action taken by the
Jeflerson County Board of Supervisors.
Fiscal Note: It = anticipated that the County’s contiibution fo

bttty il by §37,493 by assigning the pretoes
five amrvice i 1o live O i Plag, with ne
far attiey ton i This

¥ G
Is compared to on increase of $119,343 by keeping tho profuo-
livie service omployess iy thie current mdﬂmdymn. willt o in-
cnise of. t other o )y
compared o an increase of approximately. $520,000 by romupining
with e current Tradioral plan for afl employess and the County
cortitiuting the current vverall percerage of the ol promium
Braughler moved that Resolution No. 2014-47 be adopied.
Secohded and carred: Ayes 25, Noas 0, Absent 4 (Harte, Lund,
Zuniner, Babeack), Vacant 1

Jones, Chair of the Infraslructure Commitiee, yieided lo
Mode, Chair of Ihe Human Services Board, who introduced
Resolution No. 2014-48.

Due 1o s nuim-
b of cients being served, and faderal iegulations, he Jefforson
Colinty Human Sorvices Dopartiment is in need of an electronie
health record systam. Thin systom will provide oll the softwar
Tos elinecal oy Llllng, scheduling, and dati tolated 10
consumer sorvices  The system will bo pawd for by sovings tha
dipartiment Nas renlized in hospial and aul of home placeihen
wapetsis Wis youl

On August 13, 2014, a Requas| for Quakfications and Cogt
Proposal was publishod. Mg vondors dxprosted mietest and
live ded. Allr W winl scoted using
the same taol by Lhe project leam, comprised of Human Seivices
and Managemenl Informabon stall  Tho Wile below shows Hin
1espanses in summary form

the 1001h Anniversary ol the American Field Service arganization. 5 - e Yp—— Sl =
1 o . lame ol umber Ol ost o 0sl o

El"i:%hcl)e'["is::l';‘ﬁ;hga:':fgg" Resources Committee, intro- vendor | Countyf No's on | implementatioly ongoing

. . ' Exp scoring annual
Executive Summary

Currently, 1o tke tho for 1o Sergean!, fool fees
a eandidate nwst have not less than lve {5} yourn ol service wilth oClinincal No 5 868,000 868,000
e Shorill's Olfice. Over the last 30 years, Junils were pro- Works
molod to Snrgoant with an avorago of 12 yesis of service wilh thy NextGen | No 329.914 54,947
County ond in only 0no case wos in od wilh only -
the five yuors of exputience that bs required. In suditon, many | ~ GE No 486,886 | 112,232
other, pavisoy posil within Jalfe Coury F
foguirn axpaieice bojnd dve yours. i com Echio 1 0 170,798 | 79,021
sideration of the interrial rewiew of comp ors, the Civil Netsmart 19 0 500,000 93,460
Enf M:

Service Commission, o Luw g
ment Commitiee and the Human Renouices Cominitloe recom-
mend requiring et least one additional year of service in order o
be promoled to Sergeant.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFER-
SON COUNTY DOES HEREBY ORDAINAS FOLLOWS:
Seclion 1, Seclion 8,A 3 of the Civil Service Ordinance shall be
amendod as lollows:

SECTION 8. PROMOTIONS. Promotions and divisional reas-
signmenl shall be made according lo this ordinance:

. Promotion Eliglbility. Those eligible for promotion shall

be limiled as follows:

3 Ta take the for promotion to

Sergeanl, a candidale must have nol less ihan five

{52 six (B) years of service wilh the Shoiifi's Office,

Seclion 2. This ordinance shall be efieclive after passage
and publicalion &% provided l?y v

From these responses, Echo and Mutsmar ware chosen as
the prelerred vendors for further consideration. The project team
met with bolh vendors for onsife durnonsimtions nnd viewed the
products al counties lhat have implemented them Ths table be-
low shows lhe cast comparison.

ler moved that O
Seconded and carmied

Braughier introduced Resolution No. 201447,

The weig 10 al i
top throu HMO's of the currenl hoatth plan (Traditional or Full Pay
Unifarm Benalits Option, or PO2 plan) will e 7.75% for 2015. This
I an incrensy o pposimately $542.500, over ¥ million dollars,
Intolal premiums.

Tho Wiscohsin Public Employers' Group Heallh Insurance
Program ofters other oplions lo plan design that could save both
the employes and the County increased premium contiibulions.
“These plony are!

1. Coinsurance Uniform Benefils Option, P06 Plan ($0/10%
copay until a maximum oul-of-packet of $500/$1000 is mel) ap-
proximately 4.7% lower than the Counly’s currenl premiums

2. Deduclble Uniform Beneiils Oplion, P04 Plan
($500/31000 deductible) approximately 7 87% lower lhan the
County's cuiren| premiums

High Deduclible Plan, P07 Plan, new in 2015
&1  until a

uctible follawed with o S0N0% copay
maximum oul-ol pocket of $2500085000 Is mul) appeoximately
12 3% lowor than the County's clnent promiums

If the County's curront contnbution 10 employeo health in-

sutance pretmums ekl fhe same foe 2015, and the County

hanges lo o deductible plan with @ Sedlion 125b
account (Flexible Spending Plan), conliibution equal lo 25% of
Lhe deductible. the majority of Counly employees will spend less
in heallh care costs than under the current Traditional (no-deduct-
ible) plan.

This changs in employee health plans and FSA conlribution
would also apply lo all sworn represented and nonrepresented
Sheriff's Deputies.

WHEREAS, all participants in the WPE Group Health Insur-
nco progiam are roquited (o bo onroliud in o progrim option,
Joflerson County is currently eniolled in program option ong be-
low which does not have on employes deductible of copay re
quirgrient, Each progiam oplion may be offered to difforont am.

e ifications, but nol to idual employ

WHEREAS, tho options uvailabie through the WPE Group
Heslth Insumnee progam aro

1. Traditonal HMO-Standard PPO, P02

2 Deduclible HMO-Standard PPO, P04

3 Coinsurance HMO-Slandard PPO, P06

4. High Deduclible Health Plan HMO-Standard HDHP

PPO, PO7

WHEREAS, (he Group Health Insurance Board aliows local
employers Lo selecl a different plan oplion for each classification
of amployees annually, and

WHEREAS, slecling to change from the currenl Traditional
{no-deduclible) plan to Ihe $500/%1000 Deductible HMO-Slandard
PPO, P04 plan with & Section 125b account (Flexible Spending

e No. 2014-22 be adopted.

Ty
Bzl | o glladg 8o |g
Egg a g4d 3
3 g Ed # &
I EEIFEERIEE
E !S §
(0 (4] :
for the Counly's i -
] LR i

framey
{23000 | 570000
HAR
a0
sochuie
Incluied
s0

Camparien an Pricing of Two Final Vendors

g

21

i
IEEIEEEMET:
i 355 LIS ]
i

Name of Vendar | Srrview
Assigned usars
$10.00 per urser

o
i

0 Tartal
Weraman
18 2ds/Crysclal
Mietsmart Total

[Redunduncy

ltab tntactace

¥ I

The project leam recommends Echo as the vendor for the elec-
tronic healih record system al the Human Services Depariment.

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposals was published seeking
an electronic heallh record system, and

WHEREAS, all responses were tt y i J, and

WHEREAS, he Human Services Board recommends Echo
as the preferred vendar for lhe cost of $303,743 which includes
tho noeded custormizabion which would be requirod of any vendar,
us woll as (he trainlng, ravel, and implementation costs

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGLVED thal the County Ad-
ministrotor is muthorized lo controch with Echo up 10 the amount
of $303,743 for on olectrionic hualth recotd system al Human Ser-
vices,

Fiscal Note: Funcing for s contract will resuing fransforming
$ 123,082 Hrin Account 5001-552504 ain! § 180,721 fron sccount
5001-552203-072 for i totol of $303.743 fo Account 52 10-504820
As a budget smendment, 20 affirnalive voles are required.

Mode moved that Resolution No, 2014-48 bead?:ed. Suonded ind
cariied: Ayes 26, Noes 0, Absent 3 (Harlz, Lund, Babtack), Vacand 1
Jones introduced Resolution No. 2014-49,

As par of the 2014 Budgot, lunds had been allocated to run

e fibee oplic backbone 1o the Fair Park and 1o the new High.
wity Focality bocation. During tho course of the pasl yeas. it was
fhint it was ¥ 1o upgrade the Shoeiils Office
COmTIINCHon tower with fibar optic cabie, In ndditlon, the City of

icancarrmns

Plan), contiibution equal {0 25% of the ible for all Jefferson
County employees who pariicipate in the WPE Group Health In-
surance Program will reduce health insurance costs for lhe Coun-
ly and for the majorily of ils employees in 2015, and

WHEREAS, the Dupantmunt of Employee Trust Funds (ETF)
has agroed 1o aliow o change in plan options provided this resolu-
tion is passsd I:E the Jeerson Coundy Board of Supervisars and
recenvidd by thi ETF no lated than Oclober 15, 2014, and

WHEREAS, the praper officers are herewilh aulhorized and

has I:l:ns ovor the course of the noxt tew yeats o te-

mave utility poles thal the Gounty ulilizes Lo run liber optic cable to

varois county Tacilites 11 the ulity poles aee removed, the Coub-

ty would Be requited to run the fibar optic cable underground. As

o resull, the County bundlod theso projects to determing if it could
achiove nn scle

Alolal ol 10 firms responded. Trace Technologies and Lan-

Tel were dotermined to bo the lowesl bidders. After conducling o




B10 TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2014

DAILY JEFFERSON COUNTY UNION

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

Conlinued from page B9
background check, the Infrastruciure Commilles determined that
nweither of thess two bidders was a responsible bidder. The next
lowes! bid was from Cenlral Cable Conlractors which the Infra-
stiucture Commitlee delermned lo bo the lowest responsible bid-
der. The is ing thal al lhe
plesenl time fibei oplic cable installation be limiled 1o Leg 1 (Sher-

's Office Communicalion Tower), Leg 4 (Fait Paik) and Leg 5
(New Highway Shop) wilh the other legs being compleled at a laler
time. Staff delermined that thore would be savings 10 purchase the
malerials direclly inslead of through the contractor which would
reduce (he {otal cost for the three legs to $159.546 by accepling
(he hid from Canitral Cable Contractors The caunly will contracl for
the new Highway Shop lo be compleled in 2014 The county will
contracl for the Sheiiff's Office communication tower and the Fair
Paik lo be completed in 2015 provided thal there is adequale funding,

WHEREAS, a Requesl for Praposals was published seeking
nstallalion of fiber optic cable for multiple independent projects
wilh the bids bseing presenled in the table below, and

S 1
w| o wl o < vl o
I
E & & B 2 8§ 8 g & 2
< I B B B I - B~
L
"rollnlomlnhg
B & o 3 4 & | 5 &
= | m « wwm’mz
H
‘:DWWWFNWV—
o I N I I A { I
innvm-- El
a.
%ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ
ml ol o o o Lol N
VR EEEREEE
ol ol @l = an
EEEEEEERE
B oal e s o 5 5 % oa g
o ~ ol o o w| o
dEAYBEEY S
99 3 =2 =5 ¢ g g g 3
Q vl W o o) g ol @
,—emsa{;:ﬂzaé
PEREEEEREEEER
3
<
E
H § E a
gf - 3 &
g 2l 2
E0 18 E ] s £ ¥
k3 712 f8dles|Es(eE| 232sd
$ !-n?‘.;igggagg_gi‘z‘ga
ol 2|5 B¢ E| R e | R
$x 93 95E5§95w320§ 2530
Lo e lE e Haleele g 7430
J E—géxguﬁa 55&%53259 2Toos
p—p—ﬂ.’lug::ung-.}-.mcts S _:_4_1_;§

WHEREAS, all Dis ar0 SUBJOCI 10 0 10 5 porcem savings from ma
terials lo be deducled from thir argiinl xd smounts kuled above.
and
WHEREAS, all bids were reviewed by counly staff and lhe
[nfrastructure Commitiee, and
WHI S. the Infr ro-

pait of the constricton costs for the new highway shoj

Jones moved that Resolution No, 201448 be wopted Sec-
onded and comed: Ayou 25 Nows 1 (Zuniner), Absent 3 (Harlz,
Lund, Baboock), Vacant 1

Nass, Chair of the Planning & Zoning Committee, introduced
lhe followmg
REPORT TO THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
The Jelierson Counly Planning and Zoning Commities, hav
ing considered petilions {o amend the official zoning rap of Jeffer-
son County, filed for public hearing hald on September 18, 2014,
as required by law pursuant to Wisconsin Stalutes, nolice thereol
having been given, and belng duly advised of the wishes of the
town boards and persons in the areas affected, hereby makes the
following recommendalions:
PROVAL OF PETITIONS R3746A-14, R3749A-14,
R3751A-14 AND RI752A-14
DATED THIS TWENTY-NINTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014
Qonald Reese, Secretary
THE PRIOR MONTH'S AMENDMENTS R3743A-14, R3744A-14,
R3746A-14, R3746A-14,
R36B3IA-13 AND R3747A 14 ARE EFFECTIVE UPON PAS-
SAGE BY COUNTY BOARD.
SUBJECT TO WIS, STATS. 59, 69(5)
Nass moved that the report be adopled. Seconded and carried

Nass introduced Ordinance No. 2014-23.

WHEREAS, the Jeiferson Counly Board of Supervisors has
heretofore been pelitioned lo amend the official zoning map of Jei-
ferson Caunty, and

WHEREAS, Pelilions R3748A-14, R3749A-14, R3751A-14
and R3752A-14 were referred to the Jefferson County Planning
ﬂl)g Zoning Commiittee for public hearing on Seplember 18, 2014,
an

WHEREAS, the proposad amendmenls have been given due
cnnsideration by the Board of Supervisors in open session,

OW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED thal the Jefferson
Counly Board of Supurvnsors does amend Lhe afficial zoning map
of Jefferson County as (ollows:
FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-2,
AGRICULTURAL & RURAL BUSINESS

Rezone 1.7 acras of PIN 008-0715-1011-000 (20 851 acres)
on Saucer Drive near W3315 Ranch Road in the Town of Farming-
ton (R374BA-14 — Frederick Plaulz)

FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL & A-3,
AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL
TOA-2, AGRICULTURAL & RURAL BUSINESS

Rezone (o A-2, PIN 022-0613-2433-000 (31.78 acres) owred
by Telfer Farms LLC and currenlly zoned A-1, and PIN D22-0613-
2432-001 (4,032 acres) owned by Gary & Mary Teller and curently
zanad A-3. at W7591 and W7675 USH 12 in the Town of Oakland.
{R3749A-14-Telfer Farms LLC and Gary & Mary Telfer property)

FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TQO A-3,
AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL

Croals @ 1.28-acre lot around the home al N7261 Ceasat
Road in the Town of Farminglon, on PIN 008-0715-0121-000 (51
acres). This action is condilioned upen receipt and recording ot a
final cerlified survey map for lhe lol. (R3751A-14 — David Chiis-
tian/David & Karen Christian Family Farms LLC)

Rezone 2 acres of PIN 008-0715-1321-000 (28.382 acres)
for a new residential building sile on CTH B in the Town of Farm-
inglon. This ulllms IIm 2] mmllublu A3 roie for the property;

upn w1 of an aflidavit
nclmuwlndglnu that !m:l It i further conditioned upon road ac-
coss opproval by the County Highway Department, upon receipt
by Zoming of i doil 1est showing sites for instaliation of both initial
and replacemant privite sewage systems, and upon receipl and
recording of a final certified survey map far the lol, {R3752A-14 —
Andrew Mindemann/Mindeniann Trusl property)

The above approvals shall be null and void and of no effect
ons yesr from the date of County Board npproval unlus all appli-
cable conditions have been complited by that data
Nass moved that Ordinance No. 2014-23 be adopted. Second-
ed and carried,

C i ds p
ceeding wilh Leg 1 (Sheriff's Office Communicalion Tower), Leg 4
(Fair Park) and Leg 5 (New Highway Shop}, and
WHEREAS, the Infraslruclure Committee appraved Ihe bid
with Cenlral Cable Conlraclors as Ihe lowesl responsible bidder.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED lhal the Counly Ad-
minislrator is authorized lo conlracl with Central Cable Contraclors
for fiber opuc cable insteflation for the new Highway Shop \o be

Schroeder, County Board Chair, made the following appoint-
ment:

By virlue of the authoiity vesled in me | do hereby appoint
and request the County Board's confirmalion of the following indi-
vidual as a member of the designaled comimission:

sconsin River Rail - nissign: John David, Wa-
terlown, Wiscansin. ta fill an unexpired term ending April 30, 2017,
moved that the appointment be confirmed. Second-

complelsd in 2014, The County Admini: Is further
to contracl for the Sheriff's Omce communicalion tower and ihe
Fair Park to be compleled in 2015 provided thal there is adequale
funding.

Fiscal Note: The Sheriff’s Office Communication tower (Leg |
1) costis $53,193. The Fair Park (Leg 4) cost is $74,223; $40,000
of this amount is included in the 2014 budgel. The New Highway
Shop (Leg 5) cost is $32,130 which has already been allocated as

d ed and carried.

infarmation p atihe Octaber 14,2014,
Jeﬂerson County Board mesling will be available al the Cuunly
Clerks office upon request or on lhe County's website al .

There being no further business, Buchanan moved that
the Board adjourn. Seconded and carried at 8:12 p.m.
WNAXLP

Continnad an nane R11

ALY D



#11

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
In regard to County committees, boards, commissions or other bodies, (1)
amend Board Rules regarding procedure for election of officers and (2) create

section allowing chair to maintain reasonable control of public comment

Executive Summary

The Jefferson County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016 do not set forth the
procedure for electing officers for Jefferson County governing bodies unless the governing
bodies are designated as a Committee, Board or Commission. The amendment to section 3.07(1)
to the Rules of Order would establish a procedure for the election of officers for all County
governing bodies such as the Land Information Council which is not regulated by the current
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order.

There is no language in the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 - 2016
that addresses the public’s ability to give public comment at meetings of County Committees,
Boards, Commissions, or other bodies or addressing the Committee Chair’s ability to regulate
public comment. Creating section 3.07(9) would require all meetings of County Committees,
Boards, Commissions, or other bodies to allow public comment and give the Chair the ability to
maintain reasonable control of public comments.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES

HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 3.07(1) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016 is

amended as follows:

3.07 RULES OF COMMITTEES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS-AND OTHER

BODIES.

(1) The committee, board, er commission or other body shall select its Chairperson, Vice-

Chairperson and Secretary, except where committee organization is otherwise governed by law,:

after the County Board organizational meeting in April of even-numbered years. A Chairperson,

Vice-Chairperson or Secretary may be removed by majority vote of the committee, board; er

commission: or other body. [am. 03/11/08, Ord. 2007-43].

Section 2. Section 3.07 (9) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014 — 2016 is

created as follows:

(9) All agendas of County committees, boards, commissions and other bodies shall

include the following language: “Members of the public who wish to address the (committee)

(board) (commission) (other body) on specific agenda items must register their request at this




time. The Committee Chair has the right to maintain reasonable control and impose reasonable
time limitations on all public comments as set forth in Robert’s Rules of Order.”

Section 3. These ordinances shall be effective after passage and publication as provided
by law.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

NOTE: Section 3.09 of the County Board rules provides that amendments to the rules shall be
made by 2/3 vote. Proposed amendments shall be introduced at one session of the Board and
laid over until the next session before action is taken, unless the Board waives laying it over by
unanimous vote.

Requested by 12-09-14
Administration & Rules Committee

J. Blair Ward:; 11-04-14; 11-05-14
APPROVED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel ; Finance Director



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-
Create Board Rule on vacancies on the County Board

Executive Summary

Jefferson County currently does not have a formal written procedure or rule for filling a vacancy
on the County Board of Supervisors. Because Jefferson County has been declared as a self-
organized county, section 59,10 of the Wisconsin Statutes gives the Jefferson County Board the
authority to determine the procedure for filling a vacancy in the event of the death, removal or
resignation of a county board supervisor,

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 3.02(8) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2014-2016 is
created as follows:

3.02(8). Vacancies. If a vacancy occurs on the board, (the County Board Chairperson)
(the Administration and Rules Committee), shall appoint a person who is a qualified elector and
resident of the supervisory district to fill the vacancy subject to confirmation by majority vote of
the County Board of Supervisors. The successor shall serve for the unexpired portion of the term
to which the person is appointed. unless the board orders a special election to fill the vacancy, in
which case the person appointed shall serve until his or her successor is elected and qualified.
The board may, if a vacancy occurs before June 1 in the year preceding expiration of the term of
office, order a special election to fill the vacancy. If the board orders a special election during the
period beginning on June 1 and ending on November 30 of any year, the special election shall be
held concurrently with the succeeding spring election. If the board orders a special election
during the period beginning on December 1 and ending on May 31 of the succeeding year, the
special election shall be held on the Tuesday after the first Monday in November following the
date of the order. A person so elected shall serve for the residue of the unexpired term.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective after passage and publication as provided by
law.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

NOTE: Section 3.09 of the County Board Rules provides that amendments to the rules shall be
made by 2/3 vote. Proposed amendments shall be introduced at one session of the Board and
laid over until the next session before action is taken, unless the Board waives laying it over by
unanimous vote.

Requested by Date of County Board Meeting

Administration & Rules Committee
J. Blair Ward: 11-14-14; 11-17-14 APPROVED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel ; Finance Director

I~



000 ON W bW =

B h PSP DWWLWUWOWWWWWWNRDNDNDNNNNDNNDDND

2/ ba

File No. 14-669

(ITEM ) Aresolution by Supervisors Jursik and Borkowski, requesting a response
from the Wisconsin Department of Health Services to the questions posed by the
Milwaukee County Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing Board on February
12, 2014, by recommending adoption of the following:

A RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, in December of 2013, the Aging and Disability Resource Center
Governing Board (“Board”) invited officials from the Wisconsin Department of Health
Services (DHS) to attend a special meeting of the Board in January 2014 to discuss,
among other things, consumer problem areas in long-term care programs and the
Board's statutory responsibility to seek out information from the Managed Care
Organizations; and

WHEREAS, this special meeting was held on January 22, 2014, and attended by
a representative of DHS'’s Division of Long Term Care; and

WHEREAS, at the next general meeting of the Board on February 4, 2014, a
representative from DHS’s Office of Family Care Expansion appeared and requested
time to discuss and clear up misinformation presented by DHS and others at the
January 22, 2014, board meeting; and

WHEREAS, it was agreed that DHS Office of Family Care Expansion staff would
appear at a future board meeting to present the information and respond to questions;
and

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2014, the Board sent a list of follow-up questions
and requests for information regarding administrative review of denials of service and
requested that the response to its questions be both in the form of a presentation and in
writing; and

WHEREAS, after requesting additional time, a representative of DHS sent a one-
page list of web pages in response to the Board’s questions in May 2014; and

WHEREAS, on June 3, 2014, after representatives of DHS spoke at the regular
Board meeting to clarify the misinformation received by the Board in February, many of
the Board’s questions remained unanswered; and

WHEREAS, on June 12, 2014, the Board sent a letter to the Representative of
the Office of Family Care Expansion and its Director requesting a meeting to discuss a
more thorough response to the questions posed by the Board; and



45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

66
67
68

WHEREAS, a new meeting was scheduled for July 21, 2014, in Madison by DHS
to address the Board’s questions, but was cancelled by DHS on July 17, 2014, to
accommodate additional people wishing to attend the meeting; and

WHEREAS, to date, no meeting is scheduled to answer the questions posed by
the Board; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors (*County
Board”) respectfully requests that the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS)
respond to the questions posed by the Aging and Disability Resource Center Governing
Board in the form of a presentation and in writing; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Milwaukee County Administrator of the
Disability Services Division and the Director of the Milwaukee County Department on
Aging shall transmit this resolution to DHS on behalf of the County Board; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Milwaukee County Clerk is requested to
transmit copies of the enacted resolution to the State Assembly and Senate delegations
representing the Milwaukee Region of Family Care and the County Clerks of the eight
Counties in the Milwaukee Region.

srb
09/18/14



